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1 ~ßQ~§§DiH~S
2 Saturday, February 10, 1990
3 Morning Sessi on4 -----
5

6 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: Judge Peeples is here, and

7 the fir.st thing on this agenda, just on Page 1., is a letter

8 from the COAJ where they did an edi t of our typographical

9 errors. And we made every change -- I appreciate Judge

10 Peeples -- I guess he is out there getting coffee -- the work
11 they did on this.
12 MR. SPIVEY: If he is out, I move we take that
13 off the table.
14 MR. DAVIS: In all seriousness, do we have a
15 quorum? Can we preceed without a quorum? 1: understand -- 1:

16 don i t want any -- J" am not trying to cut off any --
17 CHAIRMAN SOULES: If you will look at Page 1,

18 you wil J see
19 MR. DAVIS: I was just asking the question.
20 CHAIRMAN SOUt~RS: We ii, the~e is no quorum

21 rule for this Committee.

22 MR. DAVIS: If it is raised later, I wanted to
23 be sure.
24 CHAJ"RMAN SOULF.S: Okay. The Chair declares we

25 are in session and that we have a quorum.
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1 Okay, if you wi 1 1 open your books to Page 1,

2 we will get some -- this is housekeeping, anyway. We have

3 made all of the changes that the COAJ suggested on Page 1,

4 except H.

5 Where is Judge Peeples?
6 MR. HERRING: He was here just a minute ago.

7 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: And the one we did not

8 make -- and they are right, they were errors. Some of the

10 they got into what was published in the bar journal. In
9 errors that they caught were not in what we typed up, but

11 other words, there were errors in that. So -- but we have

12 made all these corrections.
13

14

15

16

MR. SPIVEY: Except H.

CHA 1:RMAN SOULES: Except H.

MR. SPIVEY: I move we accept H.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: H doesn J t fit. I fyou will

17 turn wi th me to Page 428.

18 Judge Peeples, I was just sayi ng we have done all
19 these corrections that you sent us in the letter except H.
20 JUSTICE PEEPLES: 1: talked to Holly about

21 that. Apparently, we were wrong on one or two of those.

22 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, at this point, that is

23 the one -- the only one. Is that what j s wrong?

24\

25

JUSTICE PEEPLES: 1:t is the kind of thing, if

you read it, it is obvious whether it is a mistake or not.
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1 If you-all looked at it, and it is not a mistake --

2 CHAIRMAN SOULES: So can we wj thdraw Item H on

3 Page 2 of the agenda?

4 MR. SPIVEY: Wi thdraw?
5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: 1: am asking JUdge Peeples.

6 It is his committee.

7 JUSTTCR PREPlIRS: If somebo.dy looked at the

8 thing and what we said was wrong, that is fine.

9 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: All right. I did, and if

10 you all want to get some comfort on that, if you will look at

11 Page 428 -- I am sorry, 1 et i s see, 429, and look at the
12 underscored lines there, one, two, three, four, five, six,
13 the sixth line starting with "Tf the" -- "If the attorney in
14 good faith believes that the order has been violated, the

15 attorney shall take the necessary actions provided und.er

16 Chapter 14, Family Code." And it is fine the way it is on

17 Page 429, and if we make the change that is suggested on 'f,
18 it will not be. They want to stop the sentence after

19 "violated" and capitalize T, lIThe attorney." Then you have

20 got two incomplete sentences. So that suggestion, you agree

21 it should be

22 JUSTICE PEßPLES: That is the only one?

23 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is the only one. The

24 rest of them we followed your lead. So do we have a motion

25 to make all the corrections except H and to withdraw H?



338

1 MR. SPIVEY: So moved.
2 CHAIRMAN SOUI,ßS: Moved. Second?
3 MR. HERRING: Second.
4 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: All in favor say "Aye. II

5 (RESPONDED AYE)
6 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? Okay, that is done

7 unanimously.

8 Next is, letls seer 3(a). Somebody objected,

9 said we ought to just eliminate local rules. But

10 MR. COIJl'¡NS: I second the motion.

11 CHAIRMAN SOUTiES ::aut sini:e we can J t do

12 that--
13 MR. COl.LINS: I thought we had a moti on on the
1.4 table.
15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Is there a motion to leave

16 3(a) the way it is, the way it has been recommended?

17 MR. HERRING: So moved.
18 CHAIRMAN SOUTJES: Okay, moved . Second?

19 MR. SPTVEY: Second
20 CHAIRMAN SOUT..ES: All in favor say II Aye. II
21 (RESPONDRD AYE)
22 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? Okay.
23 The next one is -- I guess the next is RuJ e 4.
24 The FE&D lawyers want to be exempt from the provision that

25 takes Saturdays, Sundays and J egal holidays out of any peri od
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1 under five days, five days or under. That would be the only

2 exception. They have got a fi ve-day peri.od

3 MR. SPIVEY: Is that Rule 6?
4 CHAIRMAN SOUI..F.S: Rule 4, it is on Page 9. A

5 way to handle this -- they consider it second best -- is to

6 change the five day rule in the Fß&P -- the five-day time

7 period in the FE&D rule -- to si.x days and then they are not

8 in a five-day or less period.

9 MR. LOW: I think that is just for federal

10 rule to intervene. The problem is like if something comes up

11 on Friday, you know , and you have got to have a hearing on

12 Monday, you know, tha tis --

13 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, the judge has to set

14 that. The only item before the Committee is do we exempt

15 FE&D practice from the Saturday t Sunday and legal holiday

1.6 exception or do we just change their period to six days and

17 do it that way. We would have to expressly exempt them in

18 Rule 4 or tack a day -- move a five-day period to si.x-day

19 period. Which rule is this in, Elaine?
20 MS. CARLSON: It i.s in Rule 4, but :it
21 dovetailed to 748, 49, 49 (a) and 49 (b) and (c).
22 CHAIRMAN SOULßS: Okay. back here you seelon

23 749(a) in the rule book, it says, IJAppellate", that is the
24 tenant, "is unable to pay the cost of appeal and so forth, he

25 shall nevertheless be entitled to appeal by making proof of
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1 such inability within five days." Can we change that to six

2 and that fix it?
3 MR. BRANSON: BUddy Low and I have voted and

4 we have decided that E&D stands for eating and delivering,

5 but what does F stands for?

6 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I don i t know what the F

7 stands for. We are on the record.

8 Elaine, do you want to cover that with us?

9 MS. CARLSON: Yes, Ken Fu11erls subcommjttee,

10 which I am on, made the recommendation on Page 9, and my

11 subcommittee on the 700 series of FE&D endorsed their

12 recommendation to exempt it because it really dovetailed with
13 a lot of other time periods back in the 700serj es. So we

14 would endorse the recommendation on Page 9 of the materials.

15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All right. Is there a

16 second?

17 MR. HERRING: Second.
18 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Made and seconded. Any

19 opposition? Those in favor say "Aye. U

20 (RESPONDED AYE)
21 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? Okay, we wi 1 i add

22 that, then. It is on Page 11, isn't it, Elaine?

23 MS. CARLSON: It is actually on both.
24 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Is it? ¡ didn J t see it.

25 Okay.
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1 JUSTICE HECHT: I am not clear on that.

2 CHAIRMAN SOUIJRS: If you go to Page 11, you

3 will see something underscored. That is a change from what

4 we voted on the last time. It is an addition to what we

5 voted on last time. It doesn't change anything we did as far

6 as the words were concerned, but j t does add an exception.

7 JUSTICE HECHT: So we are going Page 11

8 instead of Page 9?

9 CHA!RMAN SOUI,RS: Yes, Page 9 i.s the original

10 rule.
11 Okay i next
12 MR. EDGAR: Luke, I think if we adopt that in
13 toto, it is really not grammatical ly correct. You start out

14 by saying Saturdays and Sundays shall be counted, and then
15 you say Saturdays and Sundays -- you start out saying

16 Saturdays and Sundays shall not be counted, then you say and
17 they shall be counted. non i t you wan t to say except

18 shouldn J t that bean exception rather than an and? 1:t just
19 seems to -- I hate to be picky because we have got a lot of

20 things to cover, but I think we ought to be grammatically

2J correct.
22 CHAIRMAN SOUL,F,S: T thi nk we ought to take out

23 "Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays shall be counted, If

24 just take that out the second time i. t is said, because you

25 say it in the first.
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1 MR. EDGAR: That is right.
2 CHAIRMAN SOUJ.iS: Then just pick up .. and" --

3 the words that would be added are these: JJand for purposes

4 of the five-day period provided for under Rules 748, 749,

5 749(a), 749(b) and 749(c)." Does that 'fix that?

6 MR. EDGAR: How is it going to read?

7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well r if you look at

8 Page 11, if you take out from the underscored language, these

9 words, strike through them, lJSaturdays, Sundays and legal

10 holidays shall be counted. II Leave the rest of them in. That
11 is the way it would read.

12 MR. EnGAR: Okay.
13 CHA1:RMAN SOULES: That all right? Okay. That

14 is unanimously approved, then.

15 Next is -- this has got a lot of -- it is
16 Page 29 r I guess is the next one. The Committee recommends

17 that we leave five as we passed it the first time. There was

18 some effort to -- someone wanted to extend time periods when

19 there is courier de livery. Okay, those in favor of 1 eavi ng

20 it like it is as recommended by the Committee say "Aye. II

2 i (RES PONDED AYE)
22 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? Okay, that stays

23 as is.
24 Next is Page 33, Rule 10. Let~s see, Tom,
25 that is your letter, Tom Ragland. They recommend that we add
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the words, "the party J s last known address w II If you look on

Page 35, this is the Committeels recommendation. The

Committee recommends that we require on withdrawal of counsel

that the motion states the party i s last known address and

that we delete the language, "The court may impose further

condi tions upon granting leave to withdraw. II This j s on

Page 35.

Is there any opposj ti on to the Commi ttee i s

suggestion? There being none ,that will stand recommended as

unanimous, the text as we see j.t on 35..

And we go to --

JUSTICE PRRPLRS: Luke, we deleted that

sentence in the middle there?

CHAIRMAN SOULßS:

JUSTICE PEEPLES:

Yes.

Okay. What was the reason

for deleting that?

MR.. BRANSON: Well, the subcommittee judged

it was brought out that some people had had some rather

unusual stipulations put on them by some trial judges in

order to get out of lawsuits.

MR. SPIVßY: One of them was a defense firm

was required to bill about $120,000 worth of hours that was

aJ ready uncollectible because the defense judge -- the jUdge

just wouldn't let them out period, even though they qualified

to be let out.
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1 JUSTICE PEEPLES : That is a case of bad cases

2 -- hard cases making some bad law for the rest of us ,but

3 that is fine. Let J s don i t spend any time on it.

4 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: Then we go. to 18 (b) on

5 Page 45 -- 18 (b) on Page 45.

6 MR. OIQUINN: What are we doing on 45, please?

7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Elaine, do you have anything

8 you want to say about this 18 (b) ?
9 MS. CARLSON: Does everyone see the loose

10 handout for some proposed changes to 18 (b)? Mine was at

11 Page 50.

12 CHAIRMAN SOULES: It is at Page 50?

13 MS. CARLSON: Yes.
14 MS. HAl,FACRE: Or it is just loose.
15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay.
16 MS. CARLSON: It is entitled Proposal to Amend

17 Rule 18 (b.) .

18 MR. OIQUINN: Which one should we consider l

19 Page 45 or --
20 MS. CARLSON: This is a change for 45.

21 CHAIRMAN SOULES: HoW big a change is it,

22 Elaine?

23 MS. CARLSON: There are three things. The

24 second one, I think, is totally noncontroversial, the cross-
25 references are not proper. A(5J and AR(3) should be 2(e) and
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1 2 (f) under Roman Numeral II in the middle of that page.

2 UNIDENTIFIED: So moved.
3 UNIDENTIFIED: I am sorry ~ I am lost. I don i t

4 have any idea what you-all are talking about.

5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: If we will go -- let's turn

6 to Page 45 in the materials" okay? Elai.ne, tell us what we

7 need to do to Page 45, 46 and 47 to make it conform to your

8 suggestion here.

9 MR. BRANSON: What are we changing in that

10 rule? Can we talk about that rule £01: a moment?

11 CHAIRMAN SOUI..ES: Let me try to get we wi LL

12 talk about it, Frank, no question about it. Can we get what

13 Elaine has suggested first so -- in a form that everybody can

14 look at it and then we will talk about it?

15 MS. CARLSON: On Page 48, Subsection 6.

16 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Forty-eight, Subsection 6.

17 MS. CARLSON: Second line makes ref erence to

18 2 ( e ) and 2 (£) (3) .

19 CHAIRMAN SOUI..ES: Okay, what should that be?

20 MS. CARLSON: A(S) and AB(3).
21 CHAIRMAN SOUIrES: A ( 5) . So i tis

22 MS. CARLSON: No,actuallYt it has been

23 changed already, so that is one of the changes. 2 (e) and
24 2(f) (3) is correct. So that is one of the changes. Andthat

25 is just cleaning up the cross-references.
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1 MR. O'QUJ:NN: Wait, wait. ¡naine, i am

2 confused. Are you saying that wbat you just sai d is a change
3 from the existing rule or a change in the proposed rule?

4 MS. CARLSON: A change in the proposed rule.

5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I see what happened. Holly

6 already fixed that. On Page 48 it is correct already. What

7 else, Elaine?

8 MS. CARLSON: There are two otber comments

9 that we received,. types of comments. One was that the new

10 provisions for recusal, in fact, were overlapping or could be

11 considered overlapping as qrounds for disqualification with
12 the problem that grounds for recusal can be waived while
13 constitutional grounds for disquali.fication canJt. And the
14 prOblem is that we are trapping, in part, a federal provision
15 for recusal under a new proposed amendment that we put on the

16 table last fall, and we are kind of mixing. It is not pur,ely

17 one for disqualification. Some a~e not purely grounds fo~

1.8 recusal.

19 So I just suggested to kind of alert the bar to
20 that and to respond to the inquiries that we got. But on

21 this handout under Roman Numeral I, the Subsection 5 be added

22 -- one sentence be added to the existing Subsection 5 which

23 currently reads in the bottom of Page 47, liThe parties to

24 proceedings may waive any grounds for recusal after it is

25 fully disclosed on the record. II Adding the sentence,
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1 JJConsti tutional grounds for disqualification cannot be

2 waived. II And that would simply alert the bar that they are

3 going to have to assess whether there is specific basis for

4 what we call recusal, also could be overlapping as a

5 consti tutional right.
6 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Whyshouldn i t you be able to

7 waive a constitutional right? You can waive everyone of

8 them.

9 MS. CARLSON: I know. It is just existing

10 case law.
11 JUSTTCE PEEPLRS: In a criminal Case, you can

12 waive everyone you have got, almost. 1:£ it is knowing and

13 intelligent, why shouldn i t you be able to do j t?

14 MR. DORSANEO: 1: agree with Judge Peeples.. I

15 think that whatever existing law may be, that this is a bad

16 sentence.
17 CHAIRMAN SOULES: We have actually talked

18 about this in this Committee before, and didn J t want to do it

19 because we weren i t sure -- I mean, a judge may be s:ttting
20 there, and he may be a law partner of one of the parties in

21 the case and everybody is perfectly hap.py wi th the judge

22 sitting on the bench even though he is constitutionallY

23 disqualified, and he decides the case and somebody comes out

24 with a bad result and they say, woops, judgment is void

25 because the judge didn i t have the power to si t. And the



.'48

1 cases hold, these old constitutional cases about the judge's

2 disqualification. If he is disqualifj ed, he doesn l t have the

3 power to hold court in the case.

4 MR. LOW:: .Just like jurisdiction, you can i t

5 wai ve it.
6 CHAIRMAN S.OUl..RS: I am no.t sure the court

7 today would make that -- those are old cases.

8 MR. SPIVEY: Yes, old law is bad law.

9 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, did we want to put

10 this sentence in and reduce the rule?

11 MR. BEARD: Simply just saying other than

12 constitutional gro.unds, "any grounds for recusal comma other

13 than constitutional grounds."
14 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: Why put anything j n at aJ i?

15 Do we put anything in .at all about this?
16 MR. B.EARD:: It is all right with me not to. put
17 anything .at all.
18 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: Okay, is that a mot:i.on?

19 Have you made a motion?

20 MS. CARLSON:: No, I am just putting the

21 concerns raised --
22 MR. SPIVEY.: I think it ought to be Re.ard Is
23 motion. He hasn't done anything since we have been meeting.

24 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Make a motion, Pat.

25 MR. BEARD: I move we leave it as it i.s.
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1 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Second.
2. CHAIRMAN SOULES: All in favor flay tlAye. II

3 (RESPONDED AYE)
4 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed?
5 MR. EDGAR: No.
6 CHAIRMAN SOUli~S: Okay" the aY$s have it.

7 Page 45, 46,47" 48 will go to the Supreme Court as they now

8 appear, wi thout change.

9 MR. EDGAR: I want to chang$ my vote. I

10 thought you were voting to put this in. It is unanimous.

11 CHAIRMAN SOUl..ES:()kay l unanimous.

12 MR. OlQUINN: Are w.e talkin.g al)out
13 subparagraph -- question, please. Are we talking about
14 Subparagraph 5 on Page 47?

15 CHAIRMAN SOUI.lES: ,That is .correct.

16 MR. BRANSON: Mr. Chairman, is that the only

17 thing we changed in the rules?
18 CHAIRMN SOULES: Yes, that is the only -- we

19 didn J t change that .We voted not to ch.ange it. Is there

20 any.thing else on 18 (a)?
21 MS. CARLSON: Yes.
22 MR. 0 l QUINN: Mr. Chai.rman, perhaps this was

23 put together at a prior meeting 1: wasn J tat, but has the

24 Commi t tee been through -- i t looks 1 ike to me th i s is a

25 substantial change in Rule 18 (b). Ras the Committee been



350

1 through that and we are just doing some housekeeping?

2 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is right.
3 MS. CARLSON: A third area of concern raised

4 from Senator GJ asgow who suggested that the prohi bi ted

5 relationship between a judge and a lawyer requiring recusal

6 should be limited to a relationship witbin the first degree

7 and not the third, and he made reference in a letter to, I

8 guess Justice Hecht, to a new statute which I set forth on

9 the handout, Section 82.066 of the Government Code, which

10 actually speaks in terms of attorney prohibition, not the
11 judge i s obligation to recuse . The reason an attorney may not

12 appear before a judge or justice i.n a civi.l c'ase~ if the
13 attorney is related to the judge or justice by affinity or
14 consanguini ty wi thin the first degree.
15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, we -- actually, the

16 complaints we have been getting are that in some rural

17 counties the judges are holding court in cases where their
18 siblings are appearing and having favoritism, and this would

19 be -- we try to do something to help those people . This

20 would reverse some of what we al ready did, I think, and in

21 effect it would say a judge could sit in more cases where his

22 family members are before hi m than less.
23 MS. CARLSON: That would be the effect.

24 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: The movement of the

25 Committee was to try to reduce that rather than increase the
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1 judge sitting in his own fami ly cases. Frank aranson.

2 MR. RRANSON: I was just wondering, in some of

3 the rural counties, if you got a judge on the bench and his

4 relatives are practicing lawyers, what are they goj.ng to do?

5 It would make it impractical for lawyers' families to

6 practice in some areas.

7 JUSTICF. HRCHT: The only complaints that I

8 remember getting, Luke, from the Commi ttee were first degree

9 complaints when we had some father and son complaints, and I

10 don't remember. And Senator Glasgow said that was the

11 complaint that they had had at the Legislature, and that is
12 why they passed the statute. All he rai.sed was the question
13 of do we want to go as far as the third degree, and some

14 counties in the state where a good number of percentage of

15 the population is related within the third degree.
16 MR. DORSANEO: It al so depends on how you

17 count, and it is not clear how you count.

18 MR. OIQUINN: Should we make that clear?

19 MR. DORSANEO: That is why nobody complains

20 about the third degree. They are not sure how to count.

21 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Whereon Pages 45, 46, 47,

22 and 48 does this appear?
23 MS. CARJ..SON:Luke, it would be at the top of
24 46. It is actually 2(f).
25 CHAIRMN SOULES: 2 (f) . It is the first
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1 sentence on Page 46, and the question is do we make third, do

2 we change that to first?

3 MS. CARLSON: That is correct.

4 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: Okay.
5 MR. BEARD: 1: move we change it to the fi.rst.

6 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Can I ask thj s? This is

7 published in the bar journal.. How many people in these rural

8 counties that wouJd be affected complained about the third

9 degree?

10 MS. CARLSON: The only correspondence the

11 subcommittee received was from Senator Glasgow.

12 JUSTICE PEEPLRS: :Boy,. I heard some horror

13 stories about coziness beyond, you know, father/son.

14 MR. LOW: You have to be kin to have that.

15 MR. O'QUINN: Mr. Chairman, I move if you are

16 a friend of Buddy Low they can l t sit.

17 JUSTICE PEEPLES: That is a greater evil than

18 what Frank was talking about.

19 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I have got a motion to

20 change it to the first. Is there a second?

21 MR . EDGAR : Second .

22 CHAIRMAN SOULES: There is a second. Any

23 discussion? Lefty.
24 MR. MORRIS: Yes. When you talk to the third

25 degree, Bill, you said it depends on -- how are you defining
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1 -- how do you think the law defines third degree?

2 MR. DORSANEO: We donlt have that much time.

3 MR. SPARKS fEr.. PASO): The trouble is, ¡Jefty,

4 that for educational purposes j t is calculated one way, for

5 criminal purposes it is ca lcu lated another, and there are

6 conflicting opi nions as well as statutes on it.
7 MR. O'QUINN: Don't we already have something

8 in that regard? W'asn i t that in the consti. tution already,
9 about relationship?

10 MR. TINDALL: That is the parties, not the
11 lawyers.
12 JUSTICE RIVERA: I think there is a statute
13 that states, wife, nephew, niece, and so forth.

14 MR. OIQUINN: That has already been construed,

15 at least in the context, has it not, of a judge being related

16 to a party, and is it on the third degree? l' think we have

17 got some judicial interpretation in that area. I remembèr

18 reading some cases on that. And they used the ti.ght rul e r

19 the rule that limits disqualification, the way you count,

20 like you do in the guest statute cases t count the tight way.

21 You have to' go up and down when you do your counting rather

22 than just go up the common ancestor and count down.

23 But anyway, so I don't know how much discussion,

24 but I feel kind of strong about this rule. I think that
25 there are cases, like Justice Peeples says, where the
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1 relationships, not just father and son , but uncle/nephew,

2 uncle/niece, whatever, and just leaving aside the fact that

3 there is a terrific danger of something going wrong or there

4 being undue influence there, how does it look to the public

5 when somebody goes in with a lawyer who is not related to the

6 judge and knows the other lawyer is, particularly in a

7 divorce situation, which from my practice of law, nothing is

8 more bitter than a divorce situation, and nObody has more

9 discretion in a case than a divorce judge, in my perception,

1.0 about children, what happens to peoplels children, what

11 happens to people J ,s property. And let.s say the other side
12 just wipes them out, gets all the property,. gets the kids,. he
13 will always think it was because of this family relationship.

14 I think just that is bad business. I donlt think that is a
15 good way to run our business.

16 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Let me just get a consensus

17 on this so we will know. How many feel -- I am going ask for

18 third degree and first degree. How many feel that third

19 degree is proper? How many feel first degree is proper?

20 That is pretty one-sided. Are we ready to vote,. then?

21 Okay, those in favor of leaving it third
22 degree and leaving 18 (b) as it is al i the way through show by

23 hands. Opposed?

24 MR. SPARKS (RJJ PASO): I have a question. T

25 don J t want to open up the can of worms, but on Paragraph 2,
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1 it says, UA judge shall recuse himself in any proceeding,U

2 and then we get over to five where you can waive any grounds

3 after disclosure. Did we have any resolve as to whether that

4 was a conflict or can you waive, Luke, the grounds in

5 Paragraph 2? 1: just --
6 MR. RRARD: I thi.nk we enjojned the view you

7 can waive anything. Maybe we will reverse these old cases

8 about nonwaiver on constitutional grounds. You ought to be

9 able to waive anything.

10 MR. LOW: In other words, you want to give the
11 court one more chance to get it right.
12 CHAIRMAN SOULES: The next item is on

13 Page 21 -- on Page 61, Rule 21.
14 MR. OIQUINN: May I ask a question?

15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Yes,. sir.
16 MR. OIQUINN: ßack on Page 45, on Page 45

17 under Paragraph 2, the part that was X' ed out. If you look
18 at the fourth line of the part that was Xled out, it talks
19 about -- the old rule apparently talks about recusal if a
20 judge had a personal bi as and prejudice, qUote l "concerning

21 the subject matter or a party, U and now I look down to the

22 replacement, which is Paragraph R, who sai d he has a personaJ
23 bias and prejudice concerning a party. Did we intentionally
24 leave out the concept that a judge can be recused who has a

25 personal bias or prejudice concerning the subject matter?
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1 Did we do that on purpose or knowingly, because we have left

2 that out, unless it is somewhere else.

3 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I don J t think it is anypla~e

4 else.
5 MR. DORSANEO: Financial interest in the

6 subject matter rather than bias or prejudice.

7 MR. OIQUINN: Is that what the Committee

8 wanted to do? Apparently the rule had previously been a

9 judge -- if a judge had a personal bias or expressed a

10 personal bias or prejudice about the sUbject matter, he was

11 to be recused, but now that can no longer bea ground of

12 recusal. That bothers me why they took that out.
13 MR. RRANSON: If you can recuse a juror for

14 that, you ought to be able to recuse a judge for that.

15 CHAIRMANSOULBS: I think what John is

16 suggesting is that we put after the word "concerningJJ in (b),

17 that we restore the words "the subject matter or".

18 MR. TINDALL: I second.
19 MR. BEARD: Can we take the jUdge on voir dire

20 to determine whether he has a bias against the subject

21 matter?

22 MR. OIQUINN: I donlt think you can. I think
23 he has to express it in scme way where you can just report it

24 to the record. I don It beli.eve you can put a judge on the

25 stand and start asking him about his personal 'fee 1 ings .



357

1 JUSTICE PEEPriES: Would (a) immediately above

2 that not cover it? "His impartj ality might reasonably be

3 questioned"?

4 CHAIRMAN SOUllF.S: ProbabJ y does. Okay, we got

5 a motion and a second. Let just vote up o~ down. Those in

6 favor of adding lithe subject matter or" back say "Aye. II

7 (RESPONDED AYE)
8 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed?
9 JUSTICE PEEPLES: No.
10 MR. BEARD: No.
11 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, I believe the ayes

12 have it.
13 Next is Rule 21 on Page 61. Let i s see, we had
14 pretty extensive debate on this . The complaint is --

15 principally, we got complaints about changing the rule to

16 require service on all parties rather than just the adver.se

17 party, and Tom, I know you participated in that discussion

18 somewhat at length. Does anyone feel that our decision to
19 require the filing of papers on all parties when they are --

20 the service on all parties, does .anyone feel that we ought to

21 change our earlier decision to require servj CEt on all
22 parties? No one feels we should make that change? Okay,

23 then that will stand the way we passed it.

24 Then there was a complaint about the three-day
25 notice period, and we have done something to fix that by
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1 taking Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays out of it. Does

2 anyone think we should do more?

3 MR. MORR1:S: Where are you now? Luke?

4 CHAIRMAN SOUllF:S: I am still on the same rule.

5 I am reading David i s written comments on Page 63. The

6 Committee recommended, bottom line, no change at all to

7 Rule 21. That is the last sentence on 63. After they
8 studied it.
9 MR. SPARKS (EL PASO): I so move.
10 MR. O'QUINN: Mr. Chairman, the problem

11 regarding the three days and the weekend, the sUbcommj ttee

12 recommended no changes with regard to that problem.

13 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is correct.

14 MR. O'QU1:NN: 1: thought thought they

15 recommended removing Saturdays and Sunday out of that?

16 CHAIRMAN SOULES: But that is back in four.

17 MR. 0 i QUINN: Don t t cure the probl em wi th 21
18 is what they said.

19 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Yes, they say now three days

20 is enough if you take Saturdays and Sundays and legal

21 holidays out of it.
22 MR. OIQUINN: Now r understand.
23 CHAIRMAN SOUI~F.S: Okay, it has been moved

24 there be no change Rule 21 from our prior work. Is there a
25 second?
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1 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Second.
2 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Those in favor say II Aye. II

3 (RESPONDED AYE)
4 CHAIRMAN SOUIJRS: Opposed? 21 stays as is.

5 Okay, next is going to be

6 MR. EDGAR: Page 73.
7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Page 73, Rule 21 (a) .

8 MR. ßDGAR: May I ask a question ganarally

9 about Rule 21 (a) ? Does this rule mean that if you are going

10 to use the uni tad States mail to effect service you have to
11 do it by registered or certified mail?

12 CHAIRMAN SOULßS: Yes.
13 MR. EDGAR: You can J t just use a regular post

14 office.
15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is right.
16 MR. EDGAR: Well

17 CHAIRMAN SOULES: For service.
18 MR. EDGAR: Well, but it is somewhat deceiving

19 when you look at the sentence, the second sentence in that
20 rule where it says, uService by mail shall be complete upon

21 deposi t of a paper enclosed in the post paid properly
22 addressed wrapper and post office. IJThatseems to indicate
23 that you can, and I have been concerned about that. I think,

24 frankly r we just add to the expenses of litigation when
25 everything you do has to be by certified or registered mail.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, we have debated that.

2 MR.. EDGAR: I think the rule itself is less

3 than clear .

4 CHAIRMAN SOU¡,r:S: All rlght, and we dropped a

5 word out of there. That used to say properly addressed

6 certified wrapper. I don't know why that word is out of

7 there.
8 MR. EDGAR: I don't think it has ever been in

9 there, Luke ..

10 MR.. JONES: Mr. Cha:I.rman, I have a small

11 problem with this rule, too, if you are at a point where you

12 want to listen to it.
13 CHAIRMAN SOUI,ES: You are right, Hadley.

14 Where does it say certified?
15 MR. EDGAR: It says right up above that that
16 is one of the alternates you have to effect service, but then

17 the second sentence indicates that it is not nece.ssary.. At
1.8 least I thlnk I could argue that. lam not sure but what I

19 wouldn J t be correct and probably logical.

20 MS. CARLSON: I think that is what Dave Beckls

21 memo on Page 77 is directed at.
22 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, Franklin, you had a

23 comment you wanted to make on this.

24 MR. JONES: I hope both of these will be
25 noncontroversial. You might want to include them both in the
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1 same procedure. And mine has to do with this noticing by FAX

2 or telephonic photocopier or whatever they call that thing.

3 My suggestion is that we require the telephonic document

4 transfer notice be made between 8 and 5. I don i t know how

5 many of you-all have the experience, but 1: have it

6 continually where my FAX goes to lighting up at S;,X, seven

7 o'clock at night when the janitor is there and it, in effect,
8 deprives you of a day that I don i t think we intended to
9 deprive anybody of.

10 MR. BRANSON: I don't see any problem moving

11 it back before 5, make it three 0' clock.

12 MR. DAVIS: There is a proposal on Page 76

13 that I think may solve one of those things.

14 MR. JONES: Yes, that
15 JUSTICE PEEPLES : The COAJ recommended that,

16 and I think David Beck agreed wi th that recommendation on 76..

17 MR. JONES: I haven J t seen that.
18 MR. DAVIS: The one serviced by telephoniC

19 copier on 76, I think.
20 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I think that may work

21 better, Franklini' for this reason. If We say that it has got

22 to be made between 8 and 5 and then somebody makes j t at 6.,

23 somebody is going to argue that is no .service at all.
24 MR. DAVIS: Motion we adopt the suggl?stions.

25 CHA1:RMAN SOULES: The motion is made that we
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1 adopt the suggestion on Page 76.

2 MR. JONES: Second.
3 MR. DAVIS: Read it into the record or not?

4 CHAIRMAN SOUhF:S: I second it.
5 MR. DAVIS: 1: would be glad to. 1: am looking

6- at it.
7 MR. EDGAR: Luke, you wouldn It consi der movi ng

8 it back to earlier in the day?

9 MR. TINDALL: Why?
10 MR. BRANSON: Because five o'clock --

11 JUSTICE PEEPLES: The thing about it, a hand

12 delivery at 4:59 is okay. Why shouldn't a FAX at 4:59 be

13 okay?

14 MR. SPIVEY: A Jot of times you donlt know.

15 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): You send it. but you

16 donlt know if it is received.
17 MR. DORSANßO: What is three days are added to

18 any response, Mr. Spivey, by FAX. So what i.s the difference

19 between a few hours.

20 MR. BRANSON: On a hand delivery, you know you

21 get it. Now, you cannot be standin.g at that FAX machine

22 right before you leave your office. whereas j fit comes j n at

23 three 0 l clock in the afternoon there is a pretty good chance

24 that somebody will pick it up before you get out.

25 MR. LOW: We have a girl that stays there till
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eight 0' clock.

tha t comes in.

Her and the maid. She will sign for anything

If she won i t ~ the maid will.

MR. TINDALL: You can always turn your machine

.off.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): Our jani tor will

sign for it and throw it away.

CHAIRMAN SOUI.ES: Ts somebody proposing an

amendment that we make it earlier in the day?

MR. RRANSON: I move we move it back to

four -0' clock, which is an hour beforesomepe-Ople leave.
CJlATRMAN SOULES: Is there a second to the

amendment?

MR. JONES: If that is my motion, I have no

objection to that amendment. I would accept it.

CHAIRMAN SOULF.S: The only concern I see is

that here we don't even get a full day's work in in order to

FAX it out. We have got to stop the FAX at four 0 i clock and

if we still g.ot a paper in the typewriter, then we g.ot to

send a runner with it. We canlt FAX it.

MR. T1:NDALL: I think you haveg.ot to apply

that to all' methods of delivery~ then. The messengers can i t

deliver after four -o'clock. Themail can't come after

four 0 i clock. I mean it is reaJ ly creating a
MR. BRANSON: There has got to be somebody

there to receive those things. This is a machine. Right now
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1 people are delivering things at midnight.

2 CHAIRMAN SOUI,RS: Weare talking about

3 cutting an hour off of a regular work day for FAXing a

4 letter. That is fine as long as. everybody undarstands that

5 is what we are voting. We are going to vote it up or down.

6 MR. 01 QUINN: Mr. Chairman, I oppose that for

7 a lot of reasons, one of whicht I don J t see any rationality

8 or distinction between a guy walking in and handing me a

9 paper at five o'clock and sending it to me on my FAX machine.

10 CHAIRMAN SOULßS: Or sliding it under your

11 back door.

12 MR. O.QUINN: I think the receiving thing will
13 probably be more -- a worse problem now if we limit the FAX

14 to five 0 i clock because :it is true people walk in at aJ 1

15 times after five 0 J clock an4 get anybody to sign a piece of

16 paper.
17 CHAIRMAN SOULES: How many want four olclock?

18 Show by hand. How many say five 0' clock is okay? Okay, five
19 o.clock it is.
20 Okay, the motion is that we adopt the
21 suggestion on Page 16, "Service by telephonic document

22 transfer after 5:00 p.m. local time of the recipient shall be
23 deemed served on the following day. II Those in favor say

24 "Aye. II
25 ( RßSPONPED AYE)
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1 CHAI~MAN SOULHS: Opposed? That is unanimously

2 approved.

3 We have debated at lengtb the certified versus

4 first class question. I donJt know that anybody could

5 discuss it beyond what has been discussed here on several

6 meetings. How many believe that service should be

7 accomplished by just ordinary first class mail? One, two,

8 three, four, five.
9 MR. olQunm: Wbj ch is the easi.est of tbe two?

10 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Why we have always been gun

11 shy is that somebody would say they ma:i.ed somethi.ng"

12 there is no green card, there is one lawyer

13 the other.
14 MR. 01 QUINN: Which one is the

15 Certified. Okay, can -- what do you

16 CHAIRMAN SOULES: You just put
17 just mail the letter.
18 MR. OIQUINN: I understand the motion.

19 apologize for interrupting.
20 CHAIRMAN SOULES:
21 forcing somebody to have a green ~ard was a safety valve,

22 because we are talking about service
23 of defaults that occur if you don J t respond

24 have been served wi th something. Servi cing for

25 interroqatories, servicing for request for admissions.
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1 MR. OJQUINN: If we vote in favor of first

2 class, then there will be no official record of whether it
3 got mailed or not?

4 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: That is right, or whether it

5 got delivered.

6 You have deemed request for adm;i.ssions automatic

7 and the other side doesn J t even have a green card.

8 MR. 01 QUTNN: T like the safety valve myself.

9 I am not trying to redebate this.

10 CHAIRMAN S.OUliR$.: The debate has always been

11 two things. One, it is expensive and cumbersome to do

12 certified mail, therefore we ought to do first class. The
13 other side is but there is so many things that happen after

14 service. We are not talking about receipt. We are talking

15 about. quote, uservice, U which is a very formal concept in
16 these rules. Service by certified mail. There are so many

17 things that happen in the discovery proces.s. pleadings, and

18 otherwise that we want whoever sent something to us to have

19 to prove it by a green card or some sort of receipt. ~hat is
20 the debate.
21 MR. OIQUl'NN: It has always been my

22 experience, I don l t know about your experience, but if 1: am

23 in front of a judge and my opponent does not show up, and I

24 am asking that judge for reset, he always says where is your

25 green card. I think that is a feeling on the part of the
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1 judges r too. They like to know if the other lawyer doesn J t

2 show up that he did get it.

3 MR. LOW: Luke.r another thing, if y.ou believe

4 this service by mail is complete upon delivery, it doesn i t

5 make a darn whether I got it or not. I might never have seen

6 it. There is no question. The lawyer swears, yes, i mailed

7 it, and it went to Taiwan.

8 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is two sides of it. We

9 are talking about service, first class versus .certified.How

10 many say first class should be enough for service? one, two,
11 three, four, five, six, seven. Those who want to maintain

12 .certified practice show by hands. One, two, three, four,
13 five., six, seven. It is about 11 to two.

14 MR. PORSANRO: Mr. Chairman, T move that in

15 the sentence that Hadley Edgar identified that we add the

16 words "certified orregistered" between "by" and "mail" such

17 that it would read JJservice by certified or registered mail

18 shall be complete. tt

19 CHAIRMAN SOULF.S: Okay" the Chair w:ill accept

20 that as an editorial change, and we voted on the substant;e of

21 that just now already.

22 MR.. BRANSON: I have one other probJ em wi th

23 Rule 21 (a) on the FAX issue. The way we haVe it now, you

24 can -- the only way you can deliver notice is using the

25 party i s FAX number. Now, that many pJ ainti ffs have FAX
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1 numers, but I can see where a defense lawyer could get

2 screwed up if you FAXed your notice to General Motors on

3 their FAX machine and didn't send it to their lawyer.. So I

4 suggest we make parties -- we make them FAX it to the party i s

5 lawyer and not to parties.

6 MR. TINDAltL: I think we have a general rule

7 that all communications go to the lawyer.

8 MR. RRANSON: That is not what this thing

9 says.

10 JUSTICß PEEPLES: Luke, I thought our

11 Commi ttee recommended something like that and for some reason

12 David Beck didn i t go wi th it. I think Frank has got a good

13 point. If there is a lawyer on the case, you ought to serve

14 the lawyer, not the party. If it is General Motors or a

15 husband or a wife in a divorce case, it ought to be the
16 lawyer that gets the notice or it is no good.
17 MR. BRANSON: Telephonic document transfer to

18 the party's current telecopier number.

19 MR. TINDALL: Which ~party~ means lawyer if

20 they are represented by a lawyer.
21 MR. DORSANEO: That is assumed in these rules

22 generally. It commonly talks about service ona party a) 1

23 throughout these rules.
24 MR. OIQUINN: Does it say it or is :i.t just
25 assuming?
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1 MR. DORSANEO: If you make it specific here,

2 make a disti nction spe.ci.fic here, then you possibly create

3 the opposite inference in all the other places. 1: personally

4 wouldn i t have a large probl em if you sent it to General

5 Motors if I were deciding the case. I would think that you

6 wouldn i t probably prevail under the argument that they got

7 it.
8 MR. DAVIS: I think your Supreme Court Code of

9 Professional Conduct provides that you must serve copies to

10 the attorney, if that is sufficient.
11 MR. BRANSON: We shouldn J t tell them in the

12 rules to send it to the parties, then.
13 JUSTICE PEEPLES: tf you will look about six

1.4 lines down, the words lias the case may bell used to be in the

15 rule,. and those were taken out. And 1: think that the COAJ

16 said those need to be put back in, so you send it to the
17 party or the lawyer, as the case may be, which t think under

18 the rule as it exists right now said if you have got a

19 lawyer, you got to serve that lawyer.
20 MR. BRANSON: If the person is pro se, you

21 serve the parties. If you have got a lawyer, they ought to

22 get it.
23 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I am sorry l Judge Peeples.

24 I am not on the line you are on.

25 JUSTICE PßEPLF.S: Page 73, six lines down at
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1 the very end. The words "as the case maybe" we propose to

2 strike out. And 1 think those words in the existing rule had

3 the effect of saying if it is pro se, you serve the party.

4 If there is a lawyer, you serve the lawyer.

5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Those words went back to

6 notice or document as the case may be. But we can make them

7 fit something else. That is no problem.

8 JUSTICR PERPLES: Well, "as the case may be"

9 to the party to be served or his agent.

1.0 MR. EDGAR: I think "as the caSe may be"

11 should be after -- on Line 8 after "record comma".

12 JUST.ICEPEEPJ..ES: Yes, I think that is right.
13 Cl1A1:RMAN SOULES: After "record'?

14 MR.. EDGAR: Yes, after record "comma as the

15 case may be comma".. Then that would solve the problem, I

16 think.
17 CHAIRMAN SO'QLES: It has been made and

18 seconded. All in favor say "Aye."
19 (RRSPONDßD AYE)
20 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, that change will be

21 proposed. That is unani.mous that change will be made in the

22 one, two, three, fout', five, six, seven, eighth line of these

23 materials on Page 73 after the word "record," insert lIas the
24 case may be" after the- comma and then put a comma at the end

25 of it.
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1 MR. O'QUINN: While that is helpful, 1: am not

2: sure that makes it clear what we are sayi.ng, and I am still

3 concerned because of what, for the first time, because what

4 was sai.d about what is meant by party. And I would propose

5 that we just add a sentence somewhere with this rule that

6 sa.ys where the party is represented by .an attorney to.

7 notice -- or the delivery has to be made to the attorney.

8 Make it real clear.
9 MR. BEARD: Rule 8 says, liAs attorney in

10 charge, all communications from the court or other counsel

11 wi th respect to a suit shall be sent to the attorney in
12 charge. li And that is just attorney in charge. Part of that
13 implication, everything goes to the lawyer.
14 MR. OIQUINN: If it is covered by the rules, I
15 withdraw my suggestion.

16 CHAIRMN SOUM!:S : Okay, nex-ti tem . Okay,

17 Elaine.
18 MS. CARLSON: Bac.k on Page 73, the tenth line

19 down, does it make sense to have a comma after registered

20 mail?

21 MR. EDGAR: I couldn1t hear you, ~laine.

2 2 MS. CARLSON: I am sorry t on Page 73,. on the,

23 tenth, I think, line down, it begins "registered mail comma. II

24 Does that make sense to have that comma there?

25 MR. OIQUINN: I think it is grammatically
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1 incorrect, myself.

2 MR. EDGAR: I don i t even think they have

3 registered mail any more. I don't even know why it is there.

4 MR. OIQUINN: That is not the point of her

5 comment, Hadley. The point of her comment is the comma

6 arguably is grammatically incorrect because there should not

7 be a comma there to sepa.rate what goe.s before the comma from

8 what comes after the comma.

9 CHAIRMAN SOULES: The Commi t tee recomended we

10 delete that comma. Any opposition? Okay, that will be

11 deleted.
12 MR. DORSANEO: one more there. Does three

13 days extra telephonic document transfer make any sense?

14 CHAIRMANSOUJ.lES: We voted for it. Okay, what

15 is next?
16 JUSTICE PEEPLES: If we can look, compare

17 Page 73 to. Page 106.
18 CHAIRMAN SOUI,ES: 106, everybody turn to Page

19 106.

20 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Well t' if you will look on 7.3
21 about ten lines down where it is underlined, lJor by
22 telephonic document transfer to the party i s current
23 telecopier nuiner, lJ somebody is going to argue that you can

24 serve the party by FAX even if he has got a lawyer. So what
25 we proposed on 106 was to saylJto the recipient's current
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number. lJ

CHAIRMAN SOUJ.lES:

JUST1:CEPEEPr.lES:

Okay, any objection?

If it is a lawyer instead of

a party.

CHAIRMAN SOUIJßS: Any objecti on to changi ng

the word --

JUSTICE PEEPLES: "Party" to "recipient".

CHAIRMAN SOULES: In the 11th line, change

ltparty.s", singular possessive, to iirecipient.s" current

telecopier number. Any opposition to that? Okay, that will

be done.

Anything else o,n 21 (a)? Okay, the next --

MR. COLL1:NS: What if you canJt read the FAX

documen t?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: I am sorry?

MR. OJQUINN: ,Th.en it wasn J t served. 1: think

that is what the trial judge would say if you showed it to

the judge and said, judge, this is what they sent me. Can

you read it? How can I respond to something T can. tread?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, 177, 21 (b). We are

now turning' to Page 177. That is the next listed rule, Page

-- it is Rule 21(b), and the Committee recommends no change.

The Committee i s report is on 178.

MR. TINDALL: By no change, you mean no change

from what we approved in August?
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Exactly. The rule that

2 appears at the front of each of these is the rule that we

3 have recommended to the Supreme Court, a~d when I say no

4 change, it means that our recommendation does not change.

S MR. LOW: I move we go on.
6 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All right. Motion has been

7 made not to change our previous recommendation.. Is there a

8 second?

9 MR. 0 i QUINN: Second.
10 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Made andsec.onded. All in

11 favor say "Aye."
12 (RESPONDED AYE)
13 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, 21 (b) will go to the

14 Court as is on 177.
15 The next item is Rule 57. It is at Page 183.
16 Commi t tee Js . report isa t Page 184.. .The COllmi t tee recommends

17 no change.

18 MR. TINDALL: So moved.
19 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Moved. Second?
20 MR. OJQUINN: Second.
21 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All in favor say "Aye."

22 (RESPONDED AYE)
23 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed?
24 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Luke, are we going to leave

25 things as they are? Doesn l t it just -- proposed changes die
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1 for lack of a motion? We can just move .on, can't we?

2 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I guess I need some

3 indication. I don J t want to I really like to know.

4 MR. 01 QUINN: I think Luke js making a record.
5 If anyone ever accuses him of sneaking one by, he can say no,

6 it is in the record.

7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, so Rule 57, then, will

8 go to the Court as shown on Page 183.

9 The next rule is Rule 60 on Page 187. The

10 Commi t tee J s report

11 MR. OIQUINN: That is a change of rule

12 reference is all.
1.3 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ES: Is on 188 and the Committee

14 recommends that we delete the last clause, ~Notify the

15 opposite partyls attorney of the filing of such pleadings
16 within five days from the filing of same, ~ because we put all

17 the notice rules back in 21 and 21 (a), and this is now it

18 should be dropped since we have combined all those..
19 MR. 1..0W: So move.
20 MR. RAGLANO: I have a question. This speake

21 in singular' about opposite party. My limited experlence in

22 that, there has been more than one party ina lawsuit where

23 someone i.ntervened.

24 MR. LOW: We are voting to do away with that.

25 It wouldn J t make any difference.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I think what -Tom is

2 suggesting is that we take the words tlthe oppositeU out of

3 the second line and put JJof a party. ii

4 MR. RAGLAND: uAll the parties. U

5 CHA1:RMAN SOULES: 1J0f any party. IJ You are

6 saying all parties. All parties don l t have to join a motion

7 to strike, do they?

8 MR. RAGLAND: 1 am talking about the notice

9 part of it.
10 MR. DORSANEO: Again, that is a pervasi.ve

11 problem. You can say take out the word JJopposite" and put
12 "a", but it is problem that appears everywhere. These rules

13 are written on the assumption that we have one party on one

14 side and another party on the other side and there is nobody

15 else involved.
16 CHAIRMAN soui~ES: We fixed a lot of that. You

17 see what I am saying is on the second line change the
18 tloppositeU to "a party" and then any party caD file a motion
19 to strike. Any opposition to that? Okay, that will be done.

20 And then the Committee has moved to delete after

21 21 (a) in the fourth line the balance of the language in the
22 rule on 187. Any opposition to that?

23 MR. O'QUINN: I have got a problem. 1:£ we

24 take out the last two lines, which 1 understand we are going

25 to take those two lines out, where is it in the rules that is
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1 provided for when that has got -- when an intervention has to

2 be served? I can i t find it.
3 CHAIRMAN SOUl,ES: There is not a time -- you

4 mean in the trial process how late can an intervention be

5 done?

6 MR. OIQUINN: I was told that we are taking

7 the last two lines out because they are unnecessary because

8 some other rule spells out the time period for serving

9 intervention. If that is the reason we are taking it out,

10 then I can i t find it in Rule 20 or 21, how many days you have

11 to serve an intervention.

12 MR. RIVERA: 21 (a) says all papers, all
13 documents.

14 CHAIRMAN SOULßS: 21 and 21 (a) require notice

15 to .be made contemporaneous with any filing.

16 MR. 01 QUINN: aut it doesn i t say when.
17 CHAIRMAN SOULES : Contemporaneous, that is

18 when.

19 MR. BEARD: There is no rule as to when you

20 have to answer a pleading in intervention unless you are
21 served wi th~ a ci tation.

22 MR. OIQUINN: But R.ule 21 says .a true copy

23 should be served on other parties, but it doesn i t say when.

24 I am saying these rules could be construed -- these rules?

25 21 and 21 ta), that I could file an intervention, put your
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1 copy in my file for two months, and then send it toy0l., and

2 I haven i t violated 21 or 21 (a) .

3 MR. EDGAR: Where does 21(a) talk about

4 contemporaneous, Luke?

5 MR. O'QUINN: It doesnlt say it. Can T put

6 the copy I owe you in my file for two months and send it to

7 you after two months?

8 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All right, turn wi.th me to

9 Page 61.

10 MR. T.INDALL: Luke, the old rule that we
11 appealed, 72, used the words JJat the same timeU. Said you
12 had to serve at the same time, deliver or mail. Do you think
13 we ought to keep those words?

14 CHAIRMAN SOUJJES: That is what I am trying to

15 get into. The first paragraph on Page 61. We could either

16. say, "1\ true copy shall be contemporaneouslyserved on all
17 the parties" or JJser.ed on all of the parties at the same
18 time".
19 MR. OIQUINN: Well, I think "at the same time't
20 should modify the word JJservedJ.

21 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: "Served at the saine time on

22 all of the parties". Any objection to that on Page 61?

23 MR.. OIQUINN: Small point. Let me change what

24 you just said.. I think you ought to say, uand at the same

25 time a true copy should be served". That makes it clear "at
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1 the same time" is talking about at the same time you file it

2 wi th the clerk.
3 CHAIRM SOULES: Okay t so. we insert the words

4 "at the same time" after the word "and" andbefoX'ethe words

5 "a true copy" in the one,. two,. three,

6 sixth line of Page 61. Any opp,Osition to that?

7 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGEliO): That doesn. t mean

8 they have to be served a.t the same tim$, it ha$ t,O be
9 attempted to be effectuated at the same tim.e.

10 MR.O'QUINN: I think that is tru, and I
11 think,. SaM,. the service means that ifyo.u. puti t in
12 you have served it.
13 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Right.
14 then, when we get over here on

15 "party" in the third linesh,Ouldbe
16 everything after the word JJparty"

17 that is oover.ed by 21. Any

18 last except foX' the word

19 third line on Page 187, the th:i.rd, fourth,

20 will be deleted.
21 MR. TINDALL: Luke,. Carol aak.er all through
22 here wrote dozens of little

23 of those were folded in. I see her
24 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Just a second . Let lne make

25 a note here ,. Harry.
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1 The various coinitteesgct all of Carcl Saker's

2 letters and made their recommendations off of that.

3 MR. TINDALL: All right.
4 CHAIRMN SOUJ..ES: Okay,. the next one is

5 Rule 63 on Page 191. The subcommittee recommends no Change

6 on Page 192. AJ 1 in agreement say ll Aye. ll

7 (RESPONDED AYE)
8 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? The next item i.s

9 Rule 87 at Page 197.

10 HR. EDGAR: Now, David recommended tha.t 63

11 pick up the 14-day rule, right?
12 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..F.S: Let me see, Hadley.

13 MR4 EDGAR: Looking on Page 193, and we have

14 just a.pproved the 7-day rule. Is that -- I don i t have any

15 problem with that as long as we know what weare doing in

16 case of this recommendation.

17 MS. CARLSON: I think he is just acknowJ edging

18 the suggestion.
19 MR. EDGAR: He says the Committee urges the

20 adoption o£ a 14-day rule.
21 CHAIRMAN SOULßS: The .comment under --

22 MR4 EDGAR: I apologize to you. ¡misread it.

23 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay,. you agree with what we

24 have done~ then?

25 MR. EDGAR: Yes.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOUL.ES: Okay, next is they recommend

2 that we do adopt a change to 87, Rule 87 that begins on 197.

3 And the subcommittee i s report is at Page 200.

4 MR. BßARD: I move that we adopt that.

5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: The heading should be

6 changed to Motion for Rehearing because it more accurately

7 describes it. That would be at 81 five. It is a heading

8 change. So on Page 198, we would strike the wo.rds "no

9 rehearing" . We strike the word "nolJ and substitute for the

10 word "no" the words "motion for". And we, I guess, would put

11 in parenthesis that we are just changing the language in the

12 heading. And that is the only recommendation that the

13 Committee makes. All in favor say "Aye.lJ

14 (RESPONnRP A YR)
15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? Okay, that will be

16 followed, then.
11 Okay, the next rule is Rule 106 on Page 20S. The
18 CommitteeJs report -- letJs see, Carol Saker says we may have

19 already made this.
20 MR. TINDALL.; I think we have on the preceding

21 page.

22 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: Attempting -- no, we havenlt

23 changed it here. She says that it ought to read "Service has
24 been attempted under either" -- "Service has been attempted"

25 -- i-n-g should be e-d.. Okay, any opposition? That ought to
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1 be done.

2 MR. TINDAJ..s: I think the rule "has

3 attempted". We just got it boxed in. We really donLt need

4 to make tbat.

5 CHATRMAN SOUIJRS: We do. We got to do ;i t in

6 this text because i£ the Supreme Court adopts this, West

7 won i t go back.

S MR. TINDAi...: West has "attemp.ted".
9 MR. 0' QUINN: Theis not the point, Harry. We

10 are turning in a prop.osed rule, and it bas to read correctly.
11 CHAiRMAN SOULES: They won't have it next

12 time. They will print our error if we don1t fix it. Okay.
13 Next is Page -- Page 207, Rule 107, and Carol says
14 we Deed to put S i S after the word "rul e" -- on the word

15 "rule". Any opposition? Okay, that will be done.

16 Next is :Rule 128 on Page 209. The sUbcommitteels

17 report is at Page 211. They reøomiend no change. Those who

18 would agree with the Committee say "Aye."

19 (RESPONDED AYE)
20 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? Okay, that will be

21 submitted, then, as is shown on Pages 209 and 210.

22 Tbe next is 166, which wetoo.k care of
23 yesterday. Then we get to 166 (a) at page 235.

24 MR. McCONNICO: Luke" our' subeommi ttee doesn i t

25 I have any proposals to change 166 (a) .
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Is the recommendation of the

2 subcommittee to leave it as it appears on Pages 235 through

3 237?

4 MR. McCONNICO: Yes.
5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, all in favor, say

6 It Aye. It

7 (RESPONDED AYE)
8 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? 166(a) would

9 remain, then, as it is printed i.n the book.

10 .The next one is 166 (b) at Page 245, and Steve, what
11 is your Committee's recommendati.on -- do. you and Rill need to

12 confer?

13 MR. McCONNICO: Yes, let's go. ahead and do

14 this and then we will confer.

15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: 166(b) at 245. Steve~ you

16 have the floor.
17 MR. McCONNICO: Yes, we do have a couple of

18 changes we propose to make in this. Specifically, the first

19 one is on Page 248, and if you look down at the n p.rt~ which

20 is the party communications, our comments on this are on

21 Page 253~ and what happened here -- and Paul Gold pointed

22 this out -- we think an IJand" was changed to an ".or",and it

23 changes the meaning of the rule. If you look down and read

24 the rule, it says, "When made sUbsequent t.othe occurrence or

25 transaction upon which the sui t is based and in connElction
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1 with the prosecution, investigation, or defense of the

2 particular suit,1I and then it becomes d:isjuntive 1I0rlI. Paul

3 pointed out that that should be an "and", and we agree with

4 that.
5 We believe if you J eave it a.s an "or" you couJ d get

6 into the confusion and you could go back to pre-Terbedine,

7 pre-Stringer, pre-Flores, because then you could just go up

8 to the first part of the rule and if you show that a

9 oommunication was made subseQUent to the occurrence and it

10 was made in connection with the investigation or defense of
11 the partioular suit, it is privileged. And if you put lIand"

12 in there, you are going to avoid that problem, hopefully.

13 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: I think that change was

14 inadvertent. I think we said something there we didn J t

15 intend to. Those in favor of ohanging "or" to "and" in the

16 text on one, two, three, four, four lines up from the bottom

17 of page 248 say "Aye."

18 (RESPONDED AYR.)
19 CHAIRMAN SOUi-ö:S: Opposed? It is unani.mous.

20 Next.

21 MR. McCONNICO: The next rule change is a rule

22 change that is proposed, and it will be on Pao-e 251... It will
23 be at the very end of 166(b) (4). Luke Soules proposed this.

24 And what it is is the addition appears on Page 254, our

25 oomments and the reasons for the change. There would be an
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1 addition that would go in at the end of 166(b)(4) whiçh would

2 state, "The failure of a party to obtain a ruling prior to

3 trial on any objection to discovery or motion for protective

4 order does not waive such objection or motion." Than you

5 would have the addition, JJBut any matter that is withheld

6 from discovery pursuant to any objection or motion for

7 protecti ve order, whether or not ruled upon prior to trial,
8 shall not be admi tted in evidence to the benefi t of the wi th-

9 holding party absent timely, supplemental production of the

10 matter pursuant to paragraph six."
11 And the purposes of that is simply to make clear
12 that a party can object to discovery, then no.t set a heari.ng,

13 hide the material he has objected to, and then use that as
14 evidence at the time of trial. We agrae wi th that proposaJ

15 and think i tshould be added to the rule.
16 MR. OlQUINN: I need some help on where we are

17 at. I see the proposed change on Page 254. Now, where does

18 that go in the rule that appears on 250 and 251?

19 MR.. McCONNICO: Okay, hold on. Let me .go

20 back.. It goes on Page 251 and it goes -- let i s see where we

21 would put it. It is 249, right.
22 MR.. OIQUINN: Where on 249?
23 MR. McCONNICO: Second sentence..
24 CHAIRMAN SOULF.S: If you go to Page 249, count

25 up six lines, you will see a line that begins with the word
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1 IJorderlJ at the tailend of the sentence, and then it picks up

2 the words, "the failure of", and that is a sentence that we

3 have already passed, and what is -- on Page 254, the way the

4 rule would be modified, if we so vote t would be this: That

5 sentence that starts with "the failure" and ends with the

6 words "objeotion or motion period", the perio.d would be

7 changed to a semicolon, and the language that is underscored

8 on Page 254 would be placed after that sentence to oomplete

9 that sentence, and the sentence as it would read, then, is

10 what is inset on Page 254 in its entirety.
11 MR. o 'QUINN: The additional material would go

12 into that sentence which begins six lines up from the bottom

13 of Page 249?

14 MR. McCONNICO: Right.
15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Exactly.
16 MR.. OIQUINN: SO the way this rule works is I
11 make an objection and my opponent doesn' tdo anything, I

18 don't waive my objection.

19 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is right.
20 MR. O'QUINN: But I canlt use the material
21 that I am hiding by my objection.

22 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: That is rj ght.

23 MR. OIQUINN: That puts the burden on the

24 other party to get the objection ruled.

25 MR. McCONNICO: Yes.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Any opposition? Those in

2 favor say "Aye. II
3 (RESPONDED AYR.)
4 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? Okay, that is

5 unanimous.

6 The next item is -- is that all on 166(b)?
7 MR. McCONNICO: That is it.
8 CHAIRMAN SOUJJRS: Okay. stever the next item

9 is on 167 (a). Rule 167 (a), Page 288.

10 MR.. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): B.efore we get off

11 166 (b.) we had some discussion yesterday on -- which would be

12 166 fb) (S), protective ordersr and it had some discussionr
13 Rusty came up with some ideas how to change protective orders

14 where if they involve public health or safety,. and T am stiJJ
15 concerned about that. And I am not talking about sealing or

16 anything. I am just saying that we ought to have some in
17 those areas. I am not talking about oil and gas or

18 geological or
19 CHAIRMAN SOUi,ES: Sam, let me tell you where

20 we are right now. Where weare right now is we are looking

21 at -- we got this agenda this morning is going to be divided

22 into two pieces. The first is to try to fix anything that we

23 didn i t get fixed during 1989, and we are looki.ng now at the
24 1989 agenda. Then we are going to go into all the new
25 suggestj.ons that we have received. That is why you will
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1 the index seems to run through the rules twice.

2 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGEl..O):- As long as we are

3 not through with it.
4 CHAIRMAN SOU1:.ßS: Any new matters about

5 166 (b), and there is some others over there. This last

6 sentence was something that was kind of needed to fix -- we

7 tried to fix McKinney, but we didn i t quite get it done. So

8 if we will go through the 1989 work first, if that is okay

9 with you all, and then we will pick up and go with all the

10 new information. So we are at 167 (a) and at Page 288.
11 MR. McCONNICO: The big change, of course, in

12 this is it allows psycbologists to. do independent medical

13 examinations, and this drew a lot of written response and
14 comment in our co.mmentaries on Page 295. The argument -- and

15 we have all been through this, and so 1: am just going to
16 state the argument real quickly -- is that under Coats v.

17 Whittington, you cannot let a psychologist do an independent

18 medical examination if there is anallegati.on that someone

19 has a mental injury. Theproble~ is that the plaintiff can
20 have the psychologist come in as an expert and testify as to
21 the extent of the mental injury and then the defendant can i t

22 go out and hire his own psycholo.gist to examine and do. an

23 independent medical exam. The federal rule was recently

24 changed. How long ago was it, Bill?
25 MR. DORSANEO: November of last year.
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1 MR. McCONNICO: November of last year to allow

2 psychologists to do independent medical examinati ons. That

3 is kind of the pro side. The other side is -- and as Bill
4 Kilgarland pointed out in his written commentary,. you know,.

5 what is a psychologist. There are all different types of

6 psychologists. There are clinical psychologists, there are
7 school psychologists, there are occupational psychologists.

8 There are about six different categories of psycbolog.sts,

9 neuropsychologists. We don 't limit the types that can do it.

10 Second,. we don l t put any type of llmi tations on anything they

11 can go into.
12 As Paul Gold pointed out in his written commentary,
13 this is going to make possibly for another ex parte

14 deposi tion.
15 The other problem we get i iito is what we saw
16 yesterday in the difficulty in sealing records that anytime

17 anyone alleges mental trauma in a case, or mental injury,
18 they could have a psychologist come in, do an independent
19 medical examination, and then anybody that wants to go to the

20 trouble of finding out what that psychological examination is

21 might be able to do it, based upon what we did yesterday.

22 So those are the problems . We didn J t reach any

23 consensus. My feeling is that -- this is just individual
24 feeling -- that this rule could be abused. I could see a

25 situation where anybody alleges mental injury, that the other
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1 side is going to immediately have a psychologist say let i s go

2 ahead and let i s do an examination .of them. But by the same

3 token, as Gilbert Adams said on the subcommittee, it dO$sn it

4 seem fair for plaintiffs to be able to get the independ.nt

5 medical examination or psychological exa1irlnatiQ'nanà th'$n for

6 the defendants not to.

7 My proposal is maybe to have an amendmen.t,. wbich we

8 have not wri.tten in here but I have just kind of written down

9 myself., and that is to leave the rule the sam and then just

10 to have a provision that if the one party listsEl

11 psychologist as an exprt who will testify to the mental

1,2 condition of a party or- .of a persO! in the custø. undexo

13 the legal control of a party, the court may or(Ì$'l

14 to submit to a mental examination by a

15 produce for examination thep.ersonin .hisctlstc¡dy
16 control and just have that as an al teJ'ati'Ve..

17 MR. JONES: I move the adoption

18 sugges ti on .
19 MR.. TINDAlIL: ste'Ve,. that reallY w.on-

20 family cases . The c.ourts often want to appoint

21 without going into the long psyohiatric baokgro\tnä.

22 area lot .of reasons why you want to
23 family structure,. and I really think that that isnbt ø:øi;ng

24 to cure .our problem. C.oats Vs.Whittingtcn has been a

25 chaotic ruling for our cases. I really think it ought to
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1 just be psycholigists. I read Kilgarland 'scomments. It

2 would be a rare day that a school psychOlogist, it wouldn i t

3 be a clinical psychologist appointed, very rare. I think it

4 has got to be like a federal rule, just another health

5 provider ~

6 MR. BRANSON: I disagree.
7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Let me get the record

8 straight on something right quick. Franklin made a motion

9 that we adopt McConnico' s su.ggestion. It has been seconded

10 by Buddy Low, now the comments.

11 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): Have I understood

12 his motion,. that is, that if one party lists a psyohologit,
13 that the other party shall have the right of an examination

14 by a like classification psychologist?

15 MR. BEARD: If the court orders it.
16 MR.. McCONNICO: But I don i t say a like class..
17 I don' t think we can get into defining it.
18 MR. LOW: You can iron that out.

19 MR. McCONNICO: I ju.st thin~k you have to say a

20 psychologist because --
21 CHAIRMAN SOULES: One at a time. Finish your

22 response.
23 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): I was just trying to

24 get where you are going exactly.

25 MR. McCONNICO: The other thing,. and this is
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1 for Harry, this really does impact on the family

2 praoti tioners a lot, and there were no family practi tioners

3 that had any input on this on the subcommittee, and I don It

4 really know what imact it has on your practice, but it seems

5 to me that you would be dealing with this a lot more than

6 most of us.

7 MR. TINDALL: In every custody case ~ you wi i 1

8 have a psychologist and most litigants prefer psychologists

9 because they are not as oriented towards anal ysis and they

10 get their work done a lot quicker and report to the court,

11 and often times there will be motions down there to appoint

12 psychologists to evaluate the parties and all the children.
13 If you limit it to those cases where the other side has hired

14 a psychologist, then you hogtie the court 's authority to
15 appoint a psychologist to evaluate the parties.
16 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Just a moment. Okay, let me

17 see the hands so I can take them in order and we will just
18 start here. Anybody -- there are a lot of hands up..

19 otQuinn.

20 MR. otQUINN: Harry~ how have you been getting

21 court ordered psychologists before we have been talking about

22 putting that in the rule? How have you been getting j t?

23 MR. TINDALL: We just did it. Noone

24 objected. We sort of knew what 167 (a) sai.d, but we aJ so have

25 a family code that talks about temporary orders and we sort
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1 of mush it around and do it.

2 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES:: Sam Sparks is next,

3 El Paso Sam # and then Ragland.

4 MR. SPARKS (El. PASO): In school law cases,

5 particularly in special education, when the cases are

6 appealed from the administrative decisionmaking to the state

7 courts # the losing party always gets a psychologist to

8 testify in a trial. And the winning party genEtrally is

9 totally satisfied with the reports because the evi.dence is a

10 little bit loose in administrative heari.ngEt, and WEt are

11 seeing more and more and more of these now that Congress has

12 allowed attorneys fees." and we are going to see more and
13 more, particularly in the inetropolitanareas. And those

14 school lawyers are going to have to have the ability to have
15 psychologists evaluate the minor children or in some
16 anybody under 25. So I don l t know how you are going to split

17 the level, but there is anotherevol ving area of the law

18 where psycho.logists are necEtssary for examination.

19 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Tom Ragland.
20 MR.. R.AGLANn: I wanted to di rect a question to
21 Harry. It seems like to me that I recall that the district

22 court or the family law court, when the welfare of the ch:ild

23 is placed in issue, has an inherent power to order such

24 examinations and consul tations.

25 MR. TINDALL: Well ,we thought so until this
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1 Coats v. Whittington which says the rule doesn. t allow for a

2 psychologist. It stopped the practice until we get this rule

3 amended ..

4 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Harry and Ken Fuller made a

5 very -- they pursuaded us -- it wasn' t a one-sided vote, it

6 was a fairly close vote -- to add psychologists to this rule ,

7 I guess # two meetings back.

8 MR. TINDALL: That is right. If they are

9 licensed health care providers and they get third party

10 reinsurance,. why are we di.sting:;.shing between psychiatrists

11 and psychologists? It makes no sense to me.

12 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ES: I guess what we are really

13 discussing here is whether to 1 imi t having a forced

14 psychological examination to cases where a psychologist is

15 listed as an expert. Is that right, Steve?

16 MR. McCONNICO: Yes. That is the proposal.

17 MR. TINDALL: It is reallY just relief from

18 the rule -- I mean fr.om the holding. I hate to get into

19 these special case provisions. I know the Committee is

20 generally against. that. Yet say in conservatorship cases,. a

21 court can appoint a psychologist.
22 MR. BRANSON: The problem is obvìous,.tbough,.

23 in the personal injury area. Anytime you have got an

24 allegation of mentaJ anguish

25 MR. TINDALL: Pain and mental anguish, they
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1 are going to want to have a psychologist exam.

2 MR. DORSANEO: Is it any better if a

3 psychiatrist does it?

4 MR. BRANSON: They have medical standards that

5 you can go back and psychologists really don 't. 1:t is a lot

6 better.
7 CHAIRMAN SOU1.RS: Judge Rivera.

.8 JUSTICE RIVRRA: We might be able to take care

9 of this by providing for mental examination by a doctor and

10 psychological evaluation by a psychologist. I remembèr that

11 distinction Where we signed in orders when the Department of

12 Human Services come in, they are terminating rights or they
13 are doing something. There is always counseling~

14 psychological evaluation, and that seems to be different from

15 the mental examination, and it wouldn-t cross, you know, the
16 doctor and psychologist.
17 MR. BRANSON: Judge, I am not able to follow

18 you. If you had a request. for example. with a personal

19 injury case where the plaintiff was claiming mental anguish f

20 which of those two would you think --
21 JUSTI CF. RIVERA: I am say:: ng there is a
22 distinction. They come in and ask for a social study. It

23 doesnlt have to be a psychologist. It doesnlt have to be a
24 doctor. It can be a social worker. They come in and ask for

25 a mental examination, then it has to be a doctor, and that is
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1 what the case says. I do remember and we do authorize a

2 psychological evaJ uation, which they don i t call an

3 examination, in a lot of the abused children where the

4 department has taken away children and they seem to make that

5 distinction. I know we have several places in San Antonio

6 where we send them for evaluations on motions of the state.

7 It doesn J t mention doctor # it doesn J t medical or anything.

8 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Let me get a consensus. I

9 don J t know how much time to spend on this. I can J t really

10 tell from the comments how the mix is. How many feel that we

11 need to make any change in 161(a) other than the way it

12 appears on 288 and 289? How many feel we need to make a

13 change?

14 MR. McCONNTCO: ¡Juke
15 MR. MORRIS: I don't und8rstand what you are

3.6 asking.

17 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..JõS: What I am asking is if we

18 have got a real one-sided consensus, that we just leave this
19 alone, then I want to find that out.
20 MR. O'QUINN: You don't have that. In fact,.
21 you have got your suboommi ttee chairman recommending an

22 amendment. You have a motion on the floor to second to make

23 that amendment. That is what you have got right now.

24 CHAIRMAN SOULES: 1: am not trying to be out of

25 order. How many feel that the text on 288 and 289 needs to
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1 be changed?

2 MR. SPARKS (EL PASO): The text includes the

3 underlined part?

4 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: Rverything.
5 MR. JONES: The rule as proposed.

6 CHAIRMAN SOULES: We need to work on this,

7 then. Thank you for giving me that consensus.

8 Judge Rivera,. you are suggesting, I th ink as I

9 understand it, to .get down to specific words, that in one,

10 two, three, four, five, in the sixth line just before the
11 word "psychologist", you would insert the words

12 "psychological evaluation by a psychologi st".. So that it
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

would read, JJ A mental examination by a physician or a

psychological evaluation by a pSYChologist. II
¡

JUSTICE RIVERA: That should take care of it.

CHAIRMAN SOUIJRS: Is that your recommendation?

JUSTICE RIVERA: Yes ,because you don J t have a

psychologist doing a mental examination here.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: That doesn J t change your

motion. Does anyone op.pose that?

MR. EDGAR: I would like to find out from

Harry. Harry, would that solve your probJ em?

MR. T1:NDALL: The suggestion the judge -- yes,

that would solve my problem, but 1 am not sure it

satisfies --
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1 MR. BRANSON: It doesn't solve my problem.

2 CHAIRMAN SOUI..ES: Hold on jus.t a second. All

3 we are doing is fixing a very small problem here. We are not

4 dealing with Franklin Jones.l question yet. It seemed to me

5 like what Judge Rivera was suggesting was helpful to the rule

6 regardless of how it comes out.

7 MR. BRANSON: Can we take that up while we

8 have got a motion pending?

9 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I don't know, probably not.

10 JUSTICE RIVERA: I haven 
i t had a request for a

11 psychologist in a personal injury,. but I have had a request
12 for a psychologist in a family matter, but they asked for a

13 psychological evaluation.
14 CHAIRMAN SOULES: And that is not a problem

15 for you?

16 MR. TINDALli: No.
17 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay # I will come back to

18 that since it was off on a tangent. How many feel t then,

19 that the psychological examination, or I guess what we are

20 debating now, should a psychological evaluation -- should the

21 court have ~he power to order a psychological evaluation in

22 circumstances where there is no psychologi.st designated to
23 testify by the other side.
24 MR. JONES: You caD state it that way or you

251 can state it the way Steve stated the motion on the rule,
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1 ei ther way, .but that is a motion before the house.

a CHAIRMAN SOULES: And if we get that
3 consensus, we will work on the language. How many feel that

4 that should be the law?

5 MR. BRANSON: Which?
6 CHAIRMAN SOU¡.ES: That a court would have the

7 power to order a psychological evaluation onlY where the

8 party to be. so ordered has listed a psychologist as a, I

9 guess, either -- as a witness.
10 MR.. O'QUTNN: Testifying expert.

11 CHAIRMAN SOUllE:S: As a witness, either fact

12 witness or expert witness.
13 MR.. DORSANEO: What you are talking about is

14 not who can do it. You are talk; ng about good cause and the

15 end controversy requirements. That is what is confusing the
16 issue. The second half of Coats doesn't say that you can get

17 a mental examination whenever somebody claims ~ental anguish.

18 It says just the oPPosi. te of that. What you are really

19 talking about is when you can have these examinations done by

20 whoever the hell it is, ,and that is a whole di fferent
21 question.
22 MR.. OIQUINN: You have got me confused now,.

23 BilL. Now the way Steve stated the issue, I undet'stood it,
24 wi th all due respect. Are you saying you don l t 1 i ke the way

25 Steve stated it or what? You have got me confused.
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1 MR. DORSANEO: I am saying that what he is

2 talking about is a specific situation when a psychologist

3 could do an examination on court order, and what he is saying

4 is that when one side puts, in eftect, puts the condition or

5 makes it clearly so that the condition is in controversy, it
6 is going to be something that is J;.tigated, because they list

7 a witness l then you can establ ish your need for a competing

8 examination,. if I understand what he is saying.

9 MR. OJQUINN: What I hear steve saying is

10 simply this: If the person seeking the exam wants to use a

11 psychologist instead of a psychiatrist, an additional
12 requirement is going to be required in addi tion to whatever
13 else Rule 167(a) requires, and that is, the other side must
14 be using or must have listed a psychologist as a wi tness that
15 needs to be dealt with. Have I got it right, Steve?
16 MR. McCONNICO: That is right, but I think you

17 are both saying the same thing..

18 MR. DORSANEO: Same thing. It doesn l t happen

19 that way.. It happens the other way. They list them and then

20 you file your motion.

21 MR. OIQUINN: I just said that the other guy
22 had to have the psychologist.
23 MR. DORSANE:O: You said it the other way

24 chronologically, though.
25 MR. SPARKS (ElJ PASO~: I am hearing in another
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1 area of law, family, you sometimes need a psycholoqist

2 wi thout either party asking for it.
3 MR. T1:NDALL: Right, that is 98 percent of the

4 oases.

5 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: Just a minute. Harry has

6 got the floor. We are not getting a record now. Harry,

7 state your position, then Pat Beard.

8 MR. TINDALL: Many times in these custody

9 cases the parties will hire independEmt psychologj.sts and

10 psychiatrists, and when you get their reports, they conduct

11 the same tests. You send them to a psychiatrist, he

12 immediately sends them over for the standard battery of
13 psychological tests administered either by a parapsychiatrj st
14 or by a psychologist. 1:t is very -- it is impossible to
15 distinguish the services they render unless they become

16 treating health care practitioners as to what they are doing

17 with these people that they are clinically evaluating by
18 talking to them in their office.
19 CHAIRMAN SOUliES: Pat Beard.
20 MR. BEARD: Well, a defendant can always have

21 his expert psychiatrist, psychologist sit in on an
22 examination of the plaintiff and can testify from all the
23 reoord.s. I am reluctant to order people in for psyohological

24exallination. At one time the domestic relations lawyers,

25 with all due respect, especially women lawyers, would demand
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1 a psychological examination of the husband on all occasions.

2 I think you can reach the result by just having your experts

3 si t in and advise you what questions to ask.

4 MR. TTNDAI..l.: It doesn i t work that way.

5 CHA1:RMAN SOULES: Anything new? Judge Rivera.

6 JUSTICE RIVERA: I think if we keep the

7 suggestion that 1: made and limit and adopt Steve' s suggestion

8 but let that apply to cases other than family" we can do. it"

9 because I do know in family, they come in togethe"t and say 1

10 Judge, we need a social study. We want a psychologist

11 because it is complicated or we need an evalulationand they

12 come in together, but they have not listed any witnesses
13 before.
14 MR. SPARKS (EL PASO): Luke, I -- T am sorry.

15 lam he'aring now that Harry i s problem really isn' t a problem.

16 The courts already have the power to. do thi.s.

17 MR. TUlDALL : No 1 they have sto.pped since

18 Co.ats. Before th.at, what the Judge is describing is the
19 world we live in.
20 MR. DAVIS: We (!an exclude family law fro.m

21 there, can't you?
22. MR. TINDAl,I,: If you want to exclude family

23 law, I will be glad to go with Franklin i s suggestion. 1: know

24 that Lukels philosophy bas been,. and generally the Committee,

25 we don' t like to carve out special cases.
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1 MR. LOW: I do a little family law practice,

2 too, and I know some of the peopl e . They wouldn i t

3 necessarily want to go. I have been before the bar myself

-4 and I wouldn l t want to have to go before a psychologist.

5 MR. OJQUINN: That proves he is mentally

6 healthy.

7 MR. LOW: Need to know child -- maybe you have

8 a child, but it shouldn J t apply in every family law case.

9 MR. TINDAls..: That is up to the judge

10 generally to evaluate. Sometimes they order it.

11 CHAIRMAN SOUl.ES: Anything new? Okay, thoete

12 in favor of SteveJs and FranklinJs motion show by hand.

13 MR. ßOGAR: Now, we have got -- didn i t Judge

14 Rivera ask that his suggestion be implemented into that as

15 well?
16 CHAIRMAN SOULES.: liet me get to that ne%t. It

17 is just this motion. All in favor show by hands. One, two,

18 three, four, five, six, seven, eight, nine, 10, 11., 1.2 r 1.3"

19 14, 15. Those oppos.ed? Fifteen to four. Okay, 15 to four.

20 and you will have to write some language, Steve, for me to be
21 put into the rule.
22 MR. TINDALL: Mr. Chairman, can I move that we

23 exclude writing the same language, we exclude family law

24 cases from the coverage of that rule and the court can refer

25 the parties to psychologists.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

404

MR. DORSANEO~

MR. TINDALL:

Make a Title II case.

Title II case. Is there any

objection to that?

MR. RAGLAND: Are you s.peaking solely wi th

regard to the matter of the child?

MR. JONES: I won i t mess wi thyour

MR. TINDALL: Thank you, Franklin. Title II

cases, sui ts affecting the parent/child relationship.
CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, Harry move.s that the

-- this restriction -- that word be, I guess, wri tten up to

make in suits affecting, what, parent/child?

MR. TINDAJ"I$: Right, T.itle II family code.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Title II family code cases.

MR. EDGAR: I am reluctant to approve

something until we see it all in writing and see how it works

out together.

CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: I know, but I have got to

get past 167 (a) somehow.

MR. EDGAR.: I understand that, but I think

sometimes we create problems for ourselves when we think we

know what we have done, and then we look at it when it ;s in

writing, we have created a problem.

CHAIRMAN SOUI..F.S: Al i I am asking for is a

consensus on whether to even work on HarryJ s problem or just

forget it. That is all I want to know. How many would be
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1 favorably disposed towards exempting the Title 1:I family code

2' cases from this restriction and permi tting psycbologi cal

3 evaluations in those cases in any event when ordered by the

4 court? Okay, that is a consensus.

5 MR. DORSANEO: I am opposed to that.

6 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed. There is a

7 consensus that we exempt it. Harry, will you get with Steve

8 and sometime here this morning ~ we will try to wrI te that up?
9 And then now, finally r Judge Rivera' s .sugge.stion that we put

10 in here lla psychological evaluation by all, insert those words

11 after the word "or" and before the word "psy,chologistlJ in the

12 sixth line.
13 MR. BRANSON: I donlt think we need that now.

14 JUSTICE R1:VERA: ¡ think we do because,

15 otherwise~ it looks like they are ordering a psychologist to
16 perform a mental --
17 MR. TTNOALL: Judge~ they really do that,

18 anywy. But I think they are cured as long as -- they can
19 deal with that as long as they know that.

20 MR. BRANSON: Judge r I think our problem is

21 cured.
22 MR. TINDALi.: Unless plaintiff is going to use
23 a psycholo,gist, they are not subject to the perils of the

24 oourt ordering one.
25 CHAIRMAN SOUI.ES: Judge Rivera, do you want to



406

1 make that a motion?

2 JUSTICE RIVERA: I will.
3 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Is there a second?

4 MR. EDGAR: Second.
5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Motion has been made and

6 seconded that in the sixth line of rule on Page 2&8 after the

7 word "physician oru put that strangely enough ~ that

8 appears twice -- after these words "physician or mental

9 examination by a physician or" that. is this insert to be

10 made,. quote, "A psychological evaluation by a,.'1 close quotes.

11 That, then, would be inserted before the word psychologist

12 all in the sixth line of Page 288.

13 Motion has been made and seconded.. Those in favor

14 say "Aye."
15 MR. REASONER: JJuke,. would you have som.ebody

16 delineate the difference again between a psychological

17 evaluation and a mental examination?

18 CHAIRMAN SOULES i Judge Rivera, would you do

19 that for us, please.
20 JUSTICE RIVERA: I don i t know if there is
21 really any difference, but that is what they call it because
22 a psychologist is not a doctor, not. an M. D.

23 MR.. REASONßR: It doesn It really seem to. me :i t
24 is our place to invite ambiguity or to invite conflict.
25 whether there is a difference between the two.
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1 JUSTICE RIVERA: I think W$ ne$d to
2 dj-stinguish because it looks like we might be ordering a

3 psychologist to doa mental examination that onlYëln .M.D. can

4 do.

5 MR.. REASONER: I don' t understand · that
6 distinction.
7 JUSTICE RIVERA: Association is they have the

8 people that are qualified and licensed to do that. A Ph.n.

~ is licensed in different places.

10 MR. REASONER: Judge, it is my understanditig

11 that other than prescribing drugs,. a p.sYChologist

12 whatever mental examination a pSYChiatrist .can do.

13 MR.. TINDAIJJ..: Judge, that is
14 on the faculty of Baylor Colleg'e of Medicine.

15 admit,. but they then treat after they are
16 JUS.TICE R tVi!rRA:But I
17 "psycholog-.cal examination". It is
18 goes into testing rather than dia.gosis.
19 MR... BRANSON: In theirre¡:ort,. they
20 do a mental status.
21 CHAIRMAN SOUl.ES: Okay,. those i.n favor,. s$.Y

22 tJ Aye. tJ

23 (RESPONDED AYE)
24 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Oppsed.
25 (RESPONnEn NO)
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay J nays have it. That

2 will not be included.

3 MR. EDGAR: Luke, before we leave this, I

4 don i t really know what Paul Gold had in mind. In his letter,

5 he talked about ex parte depositions, but it seems to me that

6 by, as I understand it, simply because under the current Jaw

7 just .alleging mental anguish does not put mental anguish in

8 controversy to require a mental examination. Isn i t that
9 correct?

10 MR. DORSANRO: Right, you have to say

11 something like traumatic depressive neurosis in your
12 pleadings.
13 MR. EDGAR: Under this addition where we say

14 "or mental examination by a physician or psy.chologist", that

15 will now permit a party, the defendant, to ask for a mental

16 evaluation. Is that correct?
17 MR. DORSANEO: I f he can show good cause and

18 end controversy, which is what you just talked about.
19 MR. EDGAR: So then this really is not

20 changing that. This is not intended to change that aspect of
21 the law.
22 MR. OIQUl'NN: l'f you look at the p.rior J ine
23 MR. EDGAR: I understand that, but since we

24 have added nor a mental examination", it just kind of
25 concerned me. I wanted to make sux-e that that is not our
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1 intent.
2 MR. OIQUINN: It is not,. because if you look

3 at the prior line, line five, we had in there previous

4 physical or mental examinations. We already had mental

5 examination. We simply, for clarity, we reworked the way the

6 rule is laid out.
7 MR. BRANSON: Justice Hecht, would you agre.ê

8 with that, that is the way you would interpret that?

9 JUSTICE HECHT: Well--
10 MR. BRANSON: I am not asking -for a valued

11 opinion. I am just asking --
12 JUSTICE HECHT: You want Lloyd and me to vote

13 on it?
14 MR. BRNSON: The reason I asked the quest; on,

15 Judge, you were shaking your head and I couldn't tell whether

16 you were in agreement or disagreement.

17 JUSTICE HECHT: The sense of the group has not

18 been to tamper with the first part, whioh ended with good

19 cause and end controversy but

20 MR. BRASON: When I see a Supreme Court judge

21 sitting there shaking his head, I just wonder what he is

22 shaking it at.
23 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, the next rule is

24 Rule 168 on Page 293. Steve, what is your Committee's report

25 on that?
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1 MR. McCONNICO: We suggest that the rule be

2 left ~ save and except for one addi ti on suggested by Pat

3 Ha2el. What happened -- and I think we all knew this but

4 Rule 167 where we talk about requests for production I' we put

5 in what happens with the originals, but we never did that

6 with 168. Pat believes that we should add the addition which

7 he has on Page 303, and state what where the custody of the

8 originals and who keeps them. And this is consistent

9 language here with Rule 167. We move that it be adopted.

10 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Second?
11 MR. OJQUINN: Second.
12 CHAIRMAN SOUIJES: Those in favor say "Aye. ~l

13 (RESPONDED AYE)
14 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed? That is
15 unanimously approved, then, for a new paragraph seven,

16 Rule 168.

17 MR. DAVIS: Could we hold it just a second?

18 We were talking about one of the phantoms that everyone was

19 concerned with yesterday was how long attorneys have to hoid~

20 if it is a court record. What is the affect of this on that?

21 Doesn ~ t that

22 MR. McCONNICO: No more so than :167. They

23 just don J t state it.
24 MR. DAVIS: But in effect~ it would mean that
25 we would have to maintain custody of it, doesnJt it?
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1 MR. McCONNICO: Well, 167 states that you have

2 to keep custody now of certai.n requests for production, and

3 all this is going to add is that you are going to have to

4 keep custody of the original s of the answers to

5 interrogatories. It does not state how long.

6 MR. DAVIS: But we have nothing, then~ that

7 really addresses the problemas to how long we have to --

8 MR. McCONNICO: No.
9 MR. OAV1:S: maintain original depositions,

10 answers to interrogatories or requests for production.
11 MR. McCONNICO: Right.
12 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Probably need a general rule

13 on that, Tom.

14 MR. DAVIS: That is what I am saying. That is
15 where we are.

16 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ES: We don i t have any guidelines

17 at all on that. Next is Rule 169.

18 MR. SPARKS (EI~ PASO): I have received some

19 communications from other lawyers. It has become a commn

20 practice in a lot of collection cases and debt cases, things

21 of that nature, and I think also in the personal injury

22 field~ if you ask a request for admission, you know answer

23 yes or no, you cannot, if No. 1, above is not admitted, then

24 an interrogatory filed, and they are all together r and the
25 clerks, according to the authority of someone named Luke
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1 Soules, Luther Soules, has said that they don' taccept

2 requests for admission because interrogatories aren't

3 supposed to. So the clerk just won't file the request or
4 anything else.

5 Is it our interpretation or j ntent that
6 interrogatories should be separate from requests for

7 admission,. first of all, and did I see back in an earlier
8 rule where on summary judgment questions -- lam really

9 talking about collection cases, debt cases, things where

10 interrogatories can be filed for use in summary judgents on

11 those type cases. Did I see that right?
12 CHA1:RMAN SOULES: Yes.
13 MR. SPARKS (El. PASO): And still is it our
14 intent that interrogatories should be a separate document

15 from admissions?

16 CHAIRMAN SOUlJES: Well,. it was,. and we really

17 reached Tom Davis' concern, I think, at Rule 169. We have

18 got a situation where requests for documents and responses to

19 requests for documents, interrogatories, responses to

20 interrogatories are not to be filed. Requests for admissions

21 and responses are to be filed.. And to me, that means they

22 have got to be separate. I don i t know, that is just the way
23 I see it. I mean, maybe some clerks file them, some don' t.

24 If some of them have asked me the way I see it, that is the

25 way I see it. 1: have .so advised thein. Tom feels that the
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1 requests for admissions~ in order to facilitate this

2 alternative practice of al ternatingrequests to admit and

3 interrogatories ~ and maybe then followed by a request for

4 documents. You kno.w" do you admit? And if you don1t,

5 say why. And then have you got any documents that support

6 you?

7 MR. SPARKS (EJ.. PASO): Gi va me th e documen ts

8 that support the petition.
9 CHAIRMAN SOULES: In order to. accommodate that

10 practice, first, if we go to the point where we say that if

11 you alternate all three,. that you can file,. then we are going

12 to have district clerks back filing interrogatories and
13 responses again. We may want to do that, I don i t know.

14 MR. COLLINS: I have a comment about that.

15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: T.he other al ternative is to

16 say that re.quests foradmissio.ns and responses don i t have to

17 be filed. If we eliminate that pro.blem" then you could

1.8al ternate and you don' t have a problem ,because the clerk is

19 not even going to have the responsibili.ty to file requests
20 for admissions. That is why I wanted to put 169 into this
21 discussion,. because that is a way to fix it. It may be the

22 way to. fix it, I don't know.

23 If that needs fixing,. first, I guess" let i s decide
24 whether we need to accommodate the pr.actice of alternating

25 requests for admissions and interrogato.ries and requests for
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1 documents in the same document in the same discovery request.

2 If we want to accommodate that,. then we will go to what is

3 the best way to do it.
4 How many feel that we should accommodate that

5 approach that you can alternate requests for admissions,

6 interrogatories, and requests for documents, if you so wish,.

7 in the same discovery request, that that should be

8 accommodated by the rules? How many feel that should be?

9 MR. OJ QUINN: Accommodated in what way?

10 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: Supports.
11 MR.DA vis: Notprohibi t you from doi ng it, if
12 you want to.
13 MR. OIQUINN:: You are saying we are presently

14 prohibi ted from doing that?
15 MR. DAVIS: They wonlt file it.
16 CHAIRMAN SOULES: How many feel that we should

17 accommodate that practice? Show by hands. How many feel

18 that it should not be permitted? Okay,. let me count them

19 again. I didnlt realize it waSt going to be that close. How

20 many feel that that practice should be accommdated by the

21 rules? Show your hands. Let me count them. One,. two,.

22 three, four, five,. six, seven, eight, nine, 10, 11,. 12.
23 How many feel that it should not be? One, two,
24 three, four, five, six, seven. Twelve to seven. We are

25 going to do -- we are going to do something to accommodate
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1 that practice. The problem now, John, again is reqests for

2 admissions and responses must be filed. Other disoovery is

3 not to be filed.
4 MR. OIQUINN: Must not be filed.

5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is right, must not be

6 filed. So whenever you oome to the clerk's office and the

7 clerks that are, you know, space conscious and cost conscious

8 are going to say, "You got interrogatories and requests for

9 documents, I am not going t,o file it. You bring me some

10 requests separate, and then l' will file it."
11 MR. TINDALL: Why don J t we fi leadmissions?

12 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Tha tis one of the fixes is

13 should we just eliminate the requirement to file requests for
14 admissions and responses, and if we do that, then we take
15 care of the probl~m.
16 MR. BEARD: I move we eliminate the filing.
11 MR. SPARKS ( ELP ASO) ': One reason we have

18 filing of those are the time limitations when they are deemed

19 -- there are some things that go in there.

20 CHAIRMAN SOUIÆS: John, do I need to reoogni ze

21 you before a motion is put before the court? Okay, John

22 Collins.
23 MR. COIJJ.INS: When we made the rather

24 innocuous rule change of not filing discovery matters, we
25 have opened up a whole new can of worms that we did not
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1 anticipate, at least I did not anticipate. For example, how

2 long do you have to keep it, who keeps it, what is the Court

3 record, what happens if it is lost, who is liable if I lose
4 the original of MoConni.cols deposition? All of these

5 questions no one anticipated.

6 And we are beating our head against the wall right

7 now on what is filed, what is not going to be filed, when is

8 it filed, who keeps. it. And my point is we have not

9 thoroughly examined the implications of the no filing rule.

10 And it is. going to create an absolute nightmare for someboy

11 one of these days. Everybody has an anecdote about it

12 already now, but I defy anybody today in a mul ti: -party case
13 that is pending to go to the clerk J s office and find out what

14 has been done in that lawsui t. You can i t do it.
15 And if you intervene, you are even in a worse spot.
16 If you are a formal party and you are trying to find out what

17 discovery has been done in that case, it will take you a week

18 and a half to call all the lawyers to see what discovery they

19 have got, who exchanged what when, and somebody has lost

20 their file, and it is impossible to reconstruot the disoovery

21 that has been done in that case. And I am just saying that

22 that is going to oreate problems that we cannot foresee, and

23 I would propose that this Committee set aside some special

24 time to address that problem from a broad picture standpoint

25 rather than trying to patch it, which is what we are doing
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1 right now.

2 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: All right, that
3 responsibility is assigned to Steve McC.onnico' s Committee for

4 s.tudy in the interim, and that will be also assigned to

5 let me see, who is chairman of the first set of rules?

6 MR. McCONNICO: Beck..
7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Beck, 76(a). He will have

8 to work with you, because 76(a) is a part of that. So I am

9 going to assign you two, I guess, as a spe~ial committee to

10 study the consequences, I guess, of not filing discovery,
11 make some report at our next meeting, whenever that is, you

12 and David you can get. And I want -- John CoIl ins will be a
13 special member.

14 MR. COLIJINS: I am already on McConn:i co i s

15 Subcommi t tee.

16 CHAIRMN SOUl.ES: Now, Tom Davi s.

17 MR. DAVIS: I take it from what action YOll are
18 taking that we will take no action on that problem at this
19 meeting.

20 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: That is right.. Rut we do

21 need to take action on whether or not we are going to file
22 reque.sts for .admissions. Somebody made a motion, :r think j t

23 was Pat Beard ,but 1: didn.' t get it on the record, and Tom,
24 you have the floor.
25 MR. DAVIS: I agree with John. I thinK that
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1 in order to acco.mmodate the convenience of some district

2 clerks, which is a worthwhile thing to do~ if you can~ we

3 have created a monster~ and we have sacrificed other matters

4 just for their convenience. I mean ~ if they don i t have room

5 to get all of these, I am sorry, but I don't think we ought

6 to suffer for it or we ought to change the whole practice of

7 discovery because of that problem. Maybe the problem is to

8 eliminate getting more space to. fi 1e it. I would make the

9 suggestio.n, since it is going to. be before the subcommittee,

10 that you have the alternatives either that we go ahead and

11 file everything again like we use to. and get by pretty good,

12 or we do not file requests for admissions, or if an
13 interrogatory and a request to pro.duce is co.mbined wi th a

14 request for admission that must be filed, then that wjll be
15 filed. Those ai:e, I think, are the al ter.ati ves, but 1: think

16 the convenience of the clerk, to me,. does not weigh too

17 heavily against some of the problems we have i:aised.

18 CHAIRMN SOUI.RS.: Okay, those comments are in

19 the record, and the Committee will have the benefit of those

20 commen ts .

21 NOw~ does anyone have a motion to make about

22 Rule 169? This problem that we decided We We~e going to

23 address and accommodate, that is, the alternating
24 interrogatories, document requests, and requests for

25 admissions in the same discovery document.
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1 MR. BEARD: My motion is

2 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Pat Beard.
3 MR. BEARD: Make it uniform and simply not

4 file the requests for admissions.

5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: 1:s there a second?

6 MR. 1..0W: I second.
7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: There is a motion and a

8 second that we take out the requirement for fi i ing requests

9 for admissions. Discussion. Hadley.

10 MR. EDGAR: Requests for admissions fa) 1 in an

11 entirely different category than other discovery requests.

12 For example, you don l t have to i.ntroduoe any ev; dance on it.

13 It is admitted. And there can well be some controversy on

14 whether or not a party actually responded to requests for
15 admissions. And the requesting party .comes in and says

16 "'Well, you never did respond. II And the party to whom the

17 requesting party says uYou never did respond.'J The

18 responding party says, "Oh, yes, I did. II And there is a
19 controversy over that and whether or not he or she did, in

20 fact, respond is absolutely essential and vital to the

21 lawsuit. And when you have to file it, then it is either

22 filed or it isnlt, and you know whether or not you have

23 complied or not. And I think you are going to create more

24 problems than you can shake a stick at if you abandon filing
25 requests for admissions and answers thereto.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Buddy.
2 MR. LOW: You get the same thing. You didn1t

3 answer the interrogatories. therefore it is too late. I

4 can i t help it if the judge won i t let you answer them.

5 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: Wait a minute. Lefty Morris

6 had his hand up. He is next. Then you, Frank.

7 MR. MORRIS: Well, I am going to just

8 emphasize what Hadley did. On a request for admission, you

9 are actually removing things from the lawsuit. If the judge

10 is reviewing the file prior to the proceedings and

11 everything. and if things have been admitted to the court, I
12 think in the record -- and I think that is part of why we

13 drew that distinction at the time we did the Court, in
14 reviewing the record, needs to know what is in issue and what
15 is not. And if something has been taken out by an adinission.

16 then the Court knows not to worry witb that. And J" think
17 that that, appropriately, should be in the court's record.

18 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ßS: Any other di scussi on? ¡ am

19 sorry. Frank, did you want to say something?

20 MR. :BRANSON: I suggest before we send Steve

21 and John off to redraft this. it might be worth getting a

22 consensus of just kind of a straw pole of the COImi ttee
23 about whether we would like to go back to filing everything.

24 Because I sense that the majority of the Committee would like

25 to return to the way we -- the days of old where we filed
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1 things at the courthouse.

2 CHAIRMAN SOUJiRS: The only thing j can do is

3 send that to the subcommittee under the time constraints

4 today,. and I have done that. Anything els.e on this?

5 MR. BRANSON: Couldn J t you just put that in,

6 so they will know what to work with?

1 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Yes i one other thing. As a

8 trial judge, when you get a file,. whether i. tis the case on

9 the merits or summary judqmenti you want to look at the file

10 and you need to see the pleadings and interrogatory answers
11 and requests for admissions. You never -- I never did --
12 look at depositi.ons. The di.stinction that was drawn las.t

13 year, whatever, was a good one. 1: think we may have made a

14 mistake by saying you don i t file ::interrogatories. We have
15 been talking about it for 30 minutes now.

16 MR. LOW: Production, would you look at that?

17 JUSTICE PEEPLES: No .

18 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: Sam Sparks.
19 MR. SPARKS (EL PASO): We talked about this in

20 multiple,. but I hate to take a position in this meeting that
21 might be inconsistent with the general solution that we might
22 at the next meeting. 1. suggest we continue the question of

23 filing this hybrid pleading until we hear from the

24 subcommi ttee so we have one rule that covers. al) the
25 discovery rather than attacchments.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay r the only thing I have

2 got to add to the discussion is that we can -- what we are

3 looking at here in this discussion is Page 304. The motion,

4 the essence of the motion is to delete the last sentence in

5 the first paragraph. An alternative would be to add this

6 clause in the middle of that sentence.. Now, and after the

7 comma following the word "objection". We could say JJwhether

8 or not other discovery requests or responses are combi ned

9 therewith. II Now, that is the alternative, and then we are

10 going to put the clerk to filing any combinati.on.

11 So the motion is that we delete this sentence.
12 Does anyone --

13 MR. OIQUINN: Was that the motion or was the

14 motion to do one or the other?

15 CHAIRMAN SOULES~ The motion that is on the

16 floor is to delete this sentence. It has been seconded.

17 MR. DAVIS: Why don i t you offer that as an
18 amendment?

19 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ES: Tom Davis offers this as an

20 amendment.

21 MR. BRANSON: Second..
22 CHAIRMAN SOUllES: 1:s that amendment acceptable

23 to you, Pat? Okay, now we have a sUbstjtuted motion which is

24 to, in the last sentence of the first paragraph of Page 304

25 after the word "objection". J~et me read it all the way down
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1 to where this would go in.

2 "A true copy of a request for admissjon or of

3 a wri ttenanswer or objection comma whether or not

4 other discovery requests or responses or objections

5 or combined therewith comma together with proof of

6 the service thereof as provided in Rule 2-1 (a) comMa

7 shall be filed promptly in the clerk i s office by
8 the party making it. II
9 MR. DAVIS: If you file a combination, the

10 clerk will file it. Is that correct?

11 CHAIRMAN SOUT..ES: Ri,ght, but probably it also

12 compels the filing of a co.mbination respo.nse.

13 MR. RAGLAND: That creates a problem.

14 MR. L.OW: That includes production o.f about
15 ten boxes of paper.
16 CHAIRMAN SOUl.BS: Well, no., because the

17 response r the production response does not include the
18 documents. It just says I will do it, and I have got some

19 stuff, and I will give it to you, and here is when, and to

20 our convenience. So that doesn l t include the documents

21 themselves 4 .
22 All right, any further discussion on this
23 substitute motion? Tom Ragland.

24 MR. RAGLAND: r have a pro.blem with thi.s

25 filing a combination response because the attorney is going
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to answer, respond to the request for admission. But we have

got another rule on interrogatories where the witness must

sign. I am not going to have some of my illiterate clients

making some admissions or vice versa,. lawyers answering the

question.
CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well.. you would have to

handle a combination response. Y.ou would have to have

diffe.rent sets of signatures.. You are going to have the
party is going to have to answer the interrogatories and the

lawyer can answer all the rest.. But the lawyer can answer

requests for admissions and document requests, cannot anSwer

interrogatories.. So you have got the design the signatures

accordingly., is what I understand.

Anything else on this? Those in favor of the

substitute motion say .'Aye. U

(RESPONDED AYß)

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Opposed.

(RESPONDED NO)

CHAIRMAN SOULES: l..et me have a show of hands

on that.

MR.. McCONNICO: I.Juke,. be sure to -- you knoW,.

we had two motions out. Let J smake sure we know which one we

are voting on.

motion is

CHAIRMAN SOUliES: All right,. the substitute

the motion on the floor, it is the only
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motion -- is that the last line of the first paragraph of 169

would read as follows:

llA true copy of a request for admissions or of

a wri tten answer or objection comma whether or not

other discovery requests or responses or objections

are combined therewi th comma together wi th proof of

the service thereof as provided in Rule 21 (a) shall
be filed promptly in the clerkl s office by the
party making it. IJ

MR. DAVIS: The clerk must file .a combination

request ..

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Those in favor show by

hands. Fifteen .

Those opposed? Fifteen to on.e, two" three" four"
five. That carries by a vote of 15 to five~

MR. RßASONER: 1..uke, can l' ask one question

for .clarification? I thought Hadley's point about the

importance of this was a persuasive one,. but as I read this

rule, you are not required to. file your responses to requests

for admissions with the clerk.

CHA.IRMAN SOULES: It says lIa true copy ofa

request for admission or of a written answer or objection. ~l

They all have to be filed.

MR. REASONRR:

MR. O'QU!NN~

Yon think that wi 11 cover it.

That is the way it is right now.
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1 MR..BEARD: Luke, what is the "federal court

2 doing about all this?

3 MR. l~W: They don l t file anything.

4 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ES: Not only that, but they are

5 not cons istent. You go to one clerk r he does it one way,

6 another clerk does it a different way.

7 MR.. BEARD: But surely the same problems are

8 arising in the federal court that we are here. So there must

9 be something

10 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: T-hey don It £i leanything.

11 MR. BEARD: :i know that, but surely some

12 committee is studying that in federaL. court.
13 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Anything else on Rule 169?

14 Except for that change, then, 169 -- excuse me, letls get
15 attention to this..
16 Exoept for that change, 169, then, will go to the
11 Supreme Court as previously recommend. Is that correct? Any

18 opposition to that? All right, that i$ the way it stands.
19 JUSTICE HECHT: Mr.. Chairman.

20 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Yes, sir, Justice Hecht.

21 JUSTICE HECHT: I know that the Committee had

22 elected to adjourn .at 12: 00 today, and :i t j s i 0:15, and r

23 can J t let you get out of here without saying that "( know that

24 the Court is very interested in comments to changes that have

25 been proposed in the charge rules, and I hope that friends o"f
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1 business will not prevent you from debating those fully

2 before the conclusion of this meeting. We are interested in

3 all the comments on all the rules, but I just know that a

4 number of questions have been asked about those issues.

5 MR. DAV1:S: 1: move we take that up out of

6 order immediately.

7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay.
8 MR. COJiJ..INS: Second.
9 eHA IRMAN SOULES: Okay, motion has been made

10 and seconded that we take that up out of order. That is fine
11 wi th the chair.
12 MR. EDGAR: That is going to take some debate.

13 Why don't we take a break for a minute and then we wi 11 come

14 back in?

15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, on the break, I

16 want -- I ask the Committee to think about this: We are not

17 yet 40 percent through the rules. that we did in 1989. There

18 are two and a half pages of those rules. If we are going to
19 go to the charge rules, which we are going to do right after
20 this break, we cannot finish this work by noon. And I

21 want -- I would like to have the Committeels guidance on what

22 to do about that whenever we return.

23 MR. COLLINS: Let i s return another day.
24 MR. DAVIS: How about Friday? Thursday?

2S CHAIRMAN SOULES: I want your guidance when we
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1 come back. Whatever you say is what we will try to do.
2 MR. McCONNICO: Mr. Chairman, before we break,

3 we only have one more discovery rule.

4 . CHAIRMAN SOULES:: We have one more discovéryrule.

5 We are going to take it before we b~eak. Whatis;ittsteve?

6 MR. MoCONNICO: It isi08,. and we propose no

7 change. be adopted as is.

8 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All in favor say U A.ye . U

9 MR. O' QUINN: What are we voting on?

10 MR. McCONNICO: Okay,. Rule 208. It is the

11 only remaining discovery rule. It is on Page .327,. It is

12 depos.ition.s by written quest:ions, and we vote .... our

13proposi ti.on is that this not be changed and beadopt.ed a.s

14 recomménded.

15 MR.. O'QUINN: What was somébody trying- to get

16 you to change?

17 MR. McCONNICO: Nothing..
18 MR. SPIVBY: Bverybody is in favor.

19 CHAIRMAN SOULES: ~oa stays as is.

20 (Whereupon a recess was had,. after which time the
21 héaring con'tinued as follows:.)
22

23

24

25
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1 ~ßQCE§DiN~~
2 Saturday, Februai:y 10, 1990
3 Afternoon Session4 - - -
5

6 CHAIRMAN SOUJ:.F:S: We aTe in session on the

7 charga rulas.

8 OkaYr we are on the record, and we are going to

9 take thecharga rulas which are in the book on 211 through

10 275. Of oourse, they are now 271 through 279 in the rules
11 that are operative today. They are found at pages --

12 beginning at Page 342 and ending at Page 424 -- no, at
13 Page 414. And there are two areas -- I think there are two,

14 there may just be one -- where the complaints have been

15 where a lot o£ complaints have baen made about these

16 proposals.
17 One is the trial judges want an appell ate
18 consequence to £ailing to submit insubstantiallycori:ect
19 form questions and instructiona, because they feel like that
20 gives them f I guess, a hammr or something more to force the

21 parties to help them at the charge in generating a jury

22 charge f a proper charge.
23 The second question, unleas that is just part of
24 the same one, is how to preserve error in the chai:ge. The

25 questions -- the latter one -- letls sae, 272, we have got
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1 a -- okay, on Page 354, we have Hadley J s Committee J s

2 recommendation for a substitute 272 on Paga 354.

3 JUSTICE PEEPLES: You said Hadley. That is my

4 Committee.

5 MR. EDGAR: Can I make a report? J" think I

6 can clarify that.
7 CHAIRMAN SOUI.ßS: Okay, and if that is done,

8 then the first problem goes away . If this is not done or

9 something like it, then there is another way to fix -- gi va
10 the judges some more -- a bigger hammet" than they have right

11 now under the proposed 271 through 275. And Hadley, or who

12 wants to open with a report? Is it Judge Peeples or Hadley?

13 Hadley, okay.

14 MR.. EDGAR: First of all, wi th respect to
15 these rules generally, Luke, the comments were certainly

16 favorable to your reorganization of the rules. I mean,
11 combining them into six rules or however many there are is
18 very well received, and following a letter Judge Peeples gave

19 me the credit for doing that, I would like to go on record as

20 saying that was your project.
21 But the problem, really, and all of the
22 objections -- and I guess we got probably a hundred peopl e

23 voiced comments concerning what appears on Page 357,

24 Rule 273, Paragraph No.1 in which, as now stated, would say

25 that only an objection only to the charge will preserve
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1 error.
2 Many trial judges and others voi.oed ooncern that

3 there should be -- when something is entirely omitted from

4 the charge r then the oomplain; ng party should at J east

5 request that it be placed in the charge, and by request, we

6 mean a request in writing. And that is really the basic

7 issue that I think we need to address ~

8 Now r the Committee, on the administrati on of

9 justice, via Pat Hazel -- and I think Pat is here. He is

10 supposed to come to another meeting, but he can i t find it.
11 And I am glad he is here -- wrote a letter whi.ch appears on

12 Page 355 and 356 on behalf of the COAJ voicing the ooncern

13 which I have just expressed. And he attempted to reduee to

14 writing the COAJ l S reoommended solution, and that appears on

15 Page 354.

16 Now, meohanioally,. he is combining two rules which
17 we have before us into a single ~le, but if you would look

18 at No.5, Paragraph No. 5 on Page 354, it focuses in upon the

19 manner in which they suggest that preser,vation of error be
20 achieved, whioh basi oally requires a request if the court l s
21 charge completely omits a definition, special instruction, or
22 entire ground of reoovery or defense r except when the court Is

23 charge can be cured either by amending what is si.ibmi ttedor

24 by adding to the definition, speoial exoeption,. or question,
25 then either an Objection or request is proper.
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1 I really think the first thing we should address,

2 though, is a broader issue, and that i.s should there be

3 circumstances under which a request is required, .or should

4 only an objection cure error which is as now proposed on

5 Page 357.

6 MR. COLIJ!NS: Hadley, I have a question.

7 CHAIRMAN SOUT.iES: John Collins.

8 MR. COLLINS: On Page 354 there under 5 (b), a

9 request is required when the courtJs charge omits a

10 definition, instruction, or ground o.f recovery. Does that

11 mean, for example, if .I am the plaintiff in the case and the
12 defendant omits an element of his defense r am T obligated to

13 tell the court "Look, 8uddy Low has screwed up and he hasnJt

14 submi tted part of his defense and here is a substantialJ y
15 correct questionJJ? Am I required to do that to i:ep:resent
16 Buddy 

i s client?

17 MR. EDGAR: Well, if you want to complain of

18 the omission .of that element, y.ou w.ould have to .object. You

19 wouldn l t have to request.

20 MR. LOW: The way this is written, Hadley?

21 MR. McMAINS: Not true the way it is written.
22 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Why not. under 5(c) J Rusty?

23 You can cure that either by an instruction or changing the
24 wording of the question. Doesn't 5(c) say you can object or

25' request?
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1 MR. LOW.: It is not totally omitted like John

2 said.
3 MR. EDGAR: Now,. what is omit. Let me make a

4 suggestion. Before we get into that, I think we .should
5 address the broad issue, and that is whether or not there

6 should be circumstances in which a request is required, and

7 then let i s deal wi tb what we are going to. requi re be

8 requested. But the broad issue, 1: think, i.sshould in all
9 instances an objeotion only preserve error, o.r sbould there

10 be instances in which a party should also make a request?

11 Now, that is the first issue I think we should address.

12 MR. BRANSON: I move there should be instances

13 where you would need a request.

14 MR. SPARKS (ELPASO): I second it.
15 MR. BRANSON: That is an unusual combination.

16 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All right.
17 MR. SPARKS (ßL PASO): Is there going to be a

18 problem later on?
19 CHAIRMAN SOUl.F.S: We voted the house to. one

20 last meeting to have objections be the sole necessary

21 predicate for appellate review. No.W,. I just want to remind

22 you that we voted that strong af.tet' about two hours of
23 discussion. I don i t care. Al J I am trying to. do. is fo.cus
24 back.on that discussion so that we -- if we need to redo it,
25 we oan, fine. If we donlt,. that is fine too.
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1 MR. EDGAR: 1: think we should also focus on

2 the fact that of al J the trial judges that have compl ai ned

3 about this, of appellate judges that have complained about

4 it, those that are rep.resen ted by the Caro; ttee on the

5 Administration of Justice, ! think we ought to take that into

6 consideration, too, and I think that is one reason why the

7 Supreme Court had the round table forum to just see how well

8 received those suggestions were.

9 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I agree. There was another

10 thing in this proposal which we voted down that was

11 responsive to this, and that was that if a judge, hearing an
12 objection made~ requested that the lawyer maki.ng the

13 objection tender to the court a solution to that objection in
14 substantially correct form, that the lawyer had to do that or
15 that objection was waived.

16 In other words~ there wasn i t any disti.nction
17 between somethinq that was omitted,s.omethinq that was

18 committed~ these distinctions that are so apparently hard to
19 grasp in the practice . It is just that you make objections,

20 and that preserves error unless the judge says wait a minute~

21 stop, you submit what you want in substantially correct form

22 in writing on that objection. Then if the lawyer doesn i t do

23 that, that objection is waived.

24 Now, I had that in my original draft and felt like
25 it was important to have the judge be able to force a
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1 lawyer -- I mean, this charge conference is compressed, and

2 if the judge becomes concerned about that~ to have say~ okay,

3 you give me that in wri ting, and then if you don J t do it, you
4. waive.

S The debate on that, as I recall, was ~ well, if we
6 give the judge that lever, he will just say I want all your

7 objections. I want to cure all your objections by something

8 in writing. I really think that is a small percentage

9 problem. I think most of the time judges are go:ing to he.ar
10 those objections and go along until they really do have a

11 problem~ or maybe the adversary has a problem and says ~ "Hey,

12 Judge, I think he may be right on that. JJ At that point, you
13 do some drafting on some minor points.

14 Now, that is a way to fix this without getting
15 into,\ and do as Frank has said, meet some cases -- find some
16 cases where requests should be neceSSary without preserving

17 these distinctions that are so hard to follow in the case
18 law.
19 MR. EDGAR: Of course~ I wasn i t at that
20 meeting, as you know, but I would have found another problem

21 with that, and that would literally then require you to have

22 to object to the omission of one of your opponent Is

23 definitions or questions. And 1 don't think that -- to me,
24 that should not be the law. So I see a problem with that.

25 So in my view, we still have to come back to whether or not
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1 we want to go solely by objection or whether we want to

2 incorporate the request procedur.e in some instanoes..

3 CHAIRMAN SOULES.: Okay, Rusty t do you have a

4 comment at this time?

5 MR.. McMAINS: In light of the fact, because we

6 really haven i t had -- Hadley and I haven' t had much

7 intercharge in the Committee. Hadley hasn i t had much

8 interchange, and Hadley did miss that meeting, circumstances

9 beyond his control.

10 The real focus of the controversy and the debate at
11 the meeting was becausehasically what everybody on the

12 Commi ttee realized is that there was no agreement at all,
13 except on one regard, and that is that you shouldn J t have to

14 be formulating the issues, ;instructions, or defini tions of
15 your opposition.
16 You need to be in a pOsition to object to something
17 that is there, but you just ought not to be doing that. Now t

18 there is no question that the current rule required that, but
19 we are trying to fix that to some extent, and we got into the

20 problem, as you have articulated before, of it is just not
21 that easy to tell sometimes whose burden it is on any

22 particular question because it may be both parties i burden,

23 such as in the definition of negligence when you have got a

24 case that has got to be proven, and for one purpose it is
25 somebody i s burden and for some purpse it is another.
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1 So old practice didn. t function effectively in
2 light of the general charge in broad form submission and tbe

3 incorporation now of defensiv-e matters as well as theories in

4 the instructions. So that your threshold question of should

5 you be required to do something by request is actually a

6 series of questions~ because it assumes that we can define in

7 what context that request should be requir~d~ And that is

8 what we couldn It do and couldn i t agree on and is wby we went

9 to the context 0-£ the objection practice which was defined

10 more broadJy~ in fact~ or more specifically than what is done

11 in this proposal to require that you point out how to fix the

12 problem it is that you are Objecting to.
13 So to the extent of giving all the guidance in th-e
14 trial court and with regards to it having appellate

15 consequence,:r do not think there is any di fferenc-e in

1.6 appellate consequence with regards to the procedural Change

17 we have other than you don. t get tricky do. edaround. by the
18 court of appeals determining that something was your burden

19 to do when you didn't think it was at the time.

20 MR. BRANSON: Would you have the court

21 reporter reèord the sp-elling of tricky do' ed?
22 CHAIRMAN SOUl..KS: Whols n.ext? HadJey~ yøu

23 feel free to respond.

24 MR. EDGAR: I was just going to respond by

25 saying that trial judges feel differently than that.. and they
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1 have voiced almost -- well, all of them that have responded

2 have been unanimous in saying that we need help i and one way

3 that we get it is have something in writing. And because of

4 the compression and the frustration that goes on in the

5 charge conference, they just feel more comfortable and want

6 something in writing and want a requirement that it be in

7 writing in order to preserve error.
8 CHAIRMAN SOUJ.ES: That is right. Ruddy J..ow.

9 MR. LOW; I remembr Justice Hecht expressed a

10 lot of concerns about wanting to simp):i fy what is omi tted,

11 what is defective, and there was also concerns about, you

12 know, not doing the other lawyer l s work. And ¡ proposed

13 something and apparently hasn J t been discussed much, because

14 some smart lawyers knew what they were doing, so I didn l t

15 press it further. But I had proposed that we make it in

16 terms that no matter if it is definition, an issue, .or
17 instruction, that if it is can properly be a part of your

18 case, that negligence may be a proper part, then you have to

19 submit it in proper form. .ßut if it is not pt'operly a part
20 of your case, all you have got to do is objeot to it. That
21 is kind of what I proposed, but I guess that never did get

22 very far beoause I sent it to you and sent j t to some .of the

23 others. But that seemed to me to satisfy and simplify. But

24 maybe I overlooked a lot.
25 That is what I propose, that you don i t care whether
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1 it is an objection -- 1: mean whether it is a definition1

Z whether it is omitted, or defective, or what. If what you

3 are talking about is properly a part of your case, cause of

4 action, or defense ,then you had better submit ). t in proper

5 form or you won't complain .on appeal. If it is not proper,

6 then all you have got to do is tell the judge I Object to it,
7 it is part of his, now you make him draw it. That is what I

8 baveproposed. And I drew something up on that and sent it

9 to you back a long time ago, but then Hadley came up with

10 another one that I thought was probably better than mine.

11 MR. SPARKS(EL PASO): ßuddy, that was exactly

12 the way it was before we started foo.liß:g around with it.

13 MR. LOW: No, that isn't how it was.
14 MR. EDGAR: That is not qui te true because if,
15 for example, if an instruction .or definiti.on had been

16 omitted, then you have to preserve error by request.
17 MR. liOW:Deemedadmissions and all that.

18 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Franklin Jones. had your hand

19 up.

20 MR. JONES: I just have some comments.,

21 Mr. Chairman, which probably should be appropriat.elY defined

22 as addressing whatever burden .of proof exists by reason of

23 the fact that the Committee did adopt this rule last ti1l and

24 particularly that I was there. And I have changed. The

25 reason 1 have chanqed is because of the letter fr.omboth .of
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1 the trial judges in my county telling me to change. That is

2 the primary reason..

3 Now, there is another reason, and I think it is

4 appropriate at this time that we talk about this or at least

5 think about it, and that ).s that 1 was moved to go along wi th

6 this procedure because it is basically the federal

7 proceedi.ng" Harry Reasoner r two or three o.r four years a.go

8 when 1: wanted to do something that would put federal rules in

9 the state practi.oe, made the poignant observation that these

10 federal judges have these $50,000 clerks that have nothing to

11 do but keep them out of error.
12 And I think another observation in that regard is

13 that there are statisticians who tell you that 95 percent of
14 our litigation today is in the state court system as opposed

15 to the federal system" OUr judges, our tri.al judges, do not
16 like what we have done, and I think that it is incumbnt upon

17 us to undo it and to simplify thi.s thing and proteot them i.n

18 the structure of their charge and the sanctity of it on
19 ap.peal"
20 CHAIRMAN SOUJ.JES: On 354, the suggestion. for

21 Rule 212, this substitute rule on 354 cures alio"' the
22. complaints that I have read from the judges about what we

23 did, that is, they want substantially correct form written
24 requests on --
25 MR. EnGAR: Well, anything that is omitted
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1 that the complaining party, if it is a definition,
2 instruotion, or as Pat has suggested, an entire ground of

3 recovery or defense, then that has to be X"eql,lested.

4 aasically, eveX"ything else is by objeotion. Simply stated,

5 that is the recommendation. But at least it recogni~es there

6 are instanoes in which a request is required. And that is,
7 again, the threshold issue that we need to r.es,olve, and if we

8 get over that, then we can determine what we want to request.

9 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, is it the consensus

10 that in some ciroumstances a trial judge that we should be

11 required to make a request f,or the judge to act, and failing

12 that, have no appellate review? All that --

13 JUST1:CE RIV~RA: t think so.
14 CHAIRMAN SOUJ.JRS: Is that the consensus? Show

15 by hands.

16 MR. JONES: In some instanoes.
17 CHAIR.MAN SOULES: Those opposed? Okay,

18 so we now voted that we are going to reqire requests in some
19 circumstances. But in what circumstances?

20 MR . EDGAR: Now, the second si tuatJ on is under

21 what circumstances. The proposal is that if a definition,
22 request,. or theory of recovery or defense is omittedfromtbe
23 charge ~ then you must request.
24 Now, that really doesn l t ohange the current law, I
25 don-t think" because if a definition or instX"uction is
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1 omitted from the charge, then you are now required to request

2 in order to preserve error. So basically what this says is

3 that if an entire ground of recovery or defense is omitted,

4 then you must request in order to preserve error.

5 Now, it seems to me that I personally have some

6 problem with that wording because letls assume We have a comp

7 case, and Pat and 1: have talked about this, and as a matter

8 of fact,. we have had several di.scussions this week,. and in

9 talking to him, he realized that we need to make another

10 little change in what he has proposed here on 354,. but that

11 doesn't really deal with the issue we have before us right
12 now.

13 But for example,. in a comp case,. if we have an
14 omitted question, and you see, this presumes that you can

15 always submit a case in broad form, and that broad form wi IJ

16 cover you on all problems" And it may not because it may not

17 be feasible to submit in broad form such as comp case. So.

18 assume that there is an omitted question in a comp case.

19 Now , the p.arty the plaintiff in this instance o.r maybe the

20 defendant, can he or she preserve error by merely objecting

21 or should we require tender?

22 I think we should require reque.sts. 1 think
23 requests should be required if it j s part of your theory of a
24 cause of action. But literally, you wouldn't have to because

25 it is not an entire ground of recovery or defense.
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1 Now? I think we could cure that, and I have talked

2 to Pat about this, and I don i t really -- we just talked about

3 it a few minutes ago. Rather than saying an entire ground of

4 reoovery or defense, we might consider referring back to

5 Rule 277 and saying a question in proper form as provided by

6 R.ule 277, whatever that means,. because you see there it just

7 says "whenever feasible? the court shall submit on broad form

8 questions It .

9 Pat,. I would like your comment on that,. if you

10 don i t inind.

11 MR. HAZEL: I would like to say, first of all,
12 the attempt in this rule is because the Committee on the

13 Administration of Justice has opposed what we are doing" and

14 this was an atteinpt to write present law into one rule so it

15 would give better guidance because I think you-all did an
16 excellent job? whoever did it, of getting the fraini:ng of th
17 questions into one.
18 Now,. on that, what I worry about that, frankly, is
19 that if a court doesn i t submit a hroad form question and

20 breaks anything even into two. elements,. and an element is
21 missing and" I am on the other side, an objection wouldn't
22 take care of it.. I have got to request one,. as :r hear under

23 what you are saying. If it is not an entire if it is an

24 element rather than a paragrapb. Jf it is entire ground
25 recovery and they leave it out and it is theirs, 1: don't give
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1 a hoot. They waived it.

2 MR. COLLINS: You have also waived it,. too,. if

3 you don J t request it.
4 MR.. HAZEL: I don l t
5 ground of recovery or o~ defense..

6 MR.. COhLINS: Maver va.
7 the authority for that principal.
8 MR. HAZEl..:: Sure I have
9 is their ,gound 0'£ recovery, r don J t

10 are the plai.ntiff l you waived it. '1
11 but it is my .ground 0'£ recove'rY then.

12 HR... EDGAR.:: I suppose it
13 on whether or not the court
14 because then you might

15 That would be an instance,
16 required to submit it
17

18 got to always consider is. what

19 judge finding. I think -- the
20 Rusty is. saying l when you have
21 other side is relying
22 if it is an omitted definition or

23 that, I don J t know when you would

24 entire ground of defens.e or ground of

25 want to do that. I can see what John is talkÜig
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1 MR.. EDGAR: Does your proposal solve the

2 problem -- and I give you an actual situation where we have a

3 si tuation in which we have multiple parties, and the

4 plaintiff is seeking to recover based on employee, agency by

5 es toppe l, agency by os tens ib le agency, and alter ego. Now,.

6 these are questions that are going to have to be submitted to

7 the jury separately.

8 Now, neither one of them in and of themselves is an

9 entire ground of recovery or defense, and by failing to

10 submit that, is the plaintiff required only to -- and this is
11 the plaintiff J s issues -- preserve error only by objection,

12 or would tender be requi.red?

13 MR. HAZEl.: Well, this is the one we discussed
14 earlier, and I think there is some problem with it :in that,

15 depending on what else i.s submitted, what else issub11itted,
16 the rest that is submitted is necessarily referrable to that

17 ground of recovery, then I can have a deemed finding or

18 but the judge can find agains.t me and :r suppose an objecti on

19 is all I need really to preserve, because it beco~es part of

20 my ground of recovery.

21 The problem that I see is where you have two
22 defendants, you have got one going on negl igence i another one

23 on whether or not he was in the courSe and scope if it is
24 against another defendant. And that one is 1 eft out. Wel i ,
25 is what was submitted on negligence is certainly to the
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1 driver, if that is the situation, accident, you know, the

2 ground of recovery. The full ground of recovery agai.nst the
3 driver.
4 But as against the employer ~ where they got to be

5 in the course and scope, the problem I see is what was

6 submitted necessarily referrable to that because :i t can find
7 him without finding me.

8 And Jack Ratliff says, yes, it is. He thinks the
9 court is goi.ng to say it is, but I don. t know. But l: see

10 those pro.blems exist now. I mean that is the problem. We

11 are trying -- all 1: was trying to do is write this rule so it

12 would reflect present law. And that is a problem wi tb

13 present law, and I don. tknow what you do about it , you know ,

14 other than submi t these things i.n broad form and then you

15 don · t have so much work.

16 MR. OIQUINN: I have a question. Pat, when

17 you said I. I tried to write, JJ where is the one you wrote?
18 MR. EDGAR: On Page 354.
19 MR. Q'QUINN: That is yours, okay.

20 MR. HAZEL: Now, it has been rewritten since

21 Hadley and I discussed it.
22 MR.. EDGAR: There were a couple of things that

23 were omitted.
24 MR. O'QUINN: I got the impression what is on

25 354 is what y.ou wrote.
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1 MR. EDGAR: No.

2 MR.. REASONßR.: Mr. Chairman.
3 CHAIRMAN SOULF;S; Yes, sir.. Har1Y Reasoner.

4 MR. R.ßASONßR: 1 .guess 1 i stening to you-all

5 struggle with these distinctions rea llyparsuades me we ought

6 to rethink whether the objecti ons is not theprOp$r approach

7 because the proper objection is ultimatelY going to be one

8 that tells the trial court what is wrengwi th this charge or

9 i tswai ver, and if you then want to add something, the other

10 party is going to supply a request, or yeu can force the

11 objection of the party to elaborate enough on its objection

12 to say what is needed to. cure it.
13 My difficulty when you get into distinctions like
14 this,. I was tal king to John 0 i Quinn, and I den It th:ink ei ther

15 one of us think we are good enough lawyers, but if this is
16 the rule,. we are not going to request and objeot to
17 everything we care about, which just multiplies the paper

18 that is burdening the trial judge,. makes his. deoision all the

19 harder. The difficulty you get into when you are trying to

20 make these decisions,. look at 5 (0),. when the court i s charge

21 can be cured either by amending what is submitted, well, I
22 submit to you any charge can cure by amending:it or by

23 adding to the definition, special instrution, or question,
24 then either an objection or a request is proper.
25 It seems to me you are just compounding procedural
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i litigation when you get into this kind of thing, and just

2 requiring a clear objection would be a must simpler way to

3 practice and better £ortrial judges, as well.

4 MR. EnGAR:: Again, the only thing I can say is

5 the trial judges don J t agree with you.

6 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Their resistanoe to this is

7 that they don J t feel that they have the tools to force the

8 lawyers to give them what the lawyers should give them for

9 composing a charge just by what is in 271 (1) J just ordering

10 them to do it. They want an appellate oonsequence to attach

11 to force the lawyers to do a thorough job.

12 MR. ßDGAR: I think it is more than that.,
13 Luke. You -- I have been in situations not too recently
14 where the charge conference was completed at 2:30 in the
15 morning. People are tired f judges are tired. lrheyare under

16 pressure. They are really not listening to objeotions as
17 carefully as you and I are listening to one another right

18 now. And they want a backup. They want this done properly,
19 and they want something in writing if you are going to
20 complain of it on appeal if it has been omitted from the

21 charge.
22 If it is in the charge,. although imperfectly, then

23 an objection is okay, because at least they have .some visual

24 referenoe from whi ch to work. But if it is not there,. they
25 are just simply saying that they want something in W1iting..

I
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1 So I think it is more than the problem that you stated a

2 moment ago.

3 CHAIRMAN SOui,o:s: Okay,. well, my tP.xerienoe is

4 these charge conferences. even though you have got these

5 written requests, generally they are 1 i stened to by th.e
6 judge. the judge listens to the matter.s o1:allY, and he says

7 o.kay,. what is this oné about? You tell him,. and: he says I

8 refuse that 01: I grant it. Tbey don J tsi t down and study

9 until you reallY have their attention on a particular

10 p1:oblem. they donJt study what they are given in writing.
11 They usually listen. to it o.rally presented, but you haVé to.

12 do it in writing in order to preserve error.

13 The middle ground, and again I am not nacessarj.ly

14 advocating it., I just don't want to absolutely lose sight of

15 the possibility of having objeotions preSEl.rve all errer

16 unless the judge says t want that in writing,. submit that to
i 7 me in wri ting, and I want to see it,. otherw se you objeot

18 that objection -- you waive that if you did not then comply

19 wi th what the judge has' asked you to do, and your wri ttEln

20 request then would be the appellate predicate and the

21 Objection. that you made would not. Now, that is a
22 possibility.
23 MR. BRANSON: You you are sayi.ng weshouldn't

24 have to do it in writing because the judges don't read it?

25 CHAIRMAN SOULES: No.,. no,. not at all. Not at
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1 all.
2 MIL SPARKS (El.. PASO): Aren i t you jumping,

3 though, into the problem that auddy does, and that is, if you

4 are objecting, say, to a defini tion of, say, al ter ego that
5 your opponent has and you make objection to the definitions

6 wrong, then you are having to perfect the objection to do

7 your opponent's work.

8 MR. EDGAR:: You are going to have to cure your

9 opponent IS error in order to prese:rve error.

10 CHAIRMAN SOUI.ßS: You have to do that right

11 now.

12 MR. REASONER: What I donI t understand, an

13 objection, if it is adequate, should tell the court how to

14 cure it. So there is really no distinction. You have told

15 him how to cure it if your objection is good. You just
16 havenlt written it out in the form of a request.
17 MR. SPARKS (EL PASO): I agree.
18 MR. BEARD: Luke, what I see in the trial
19 court are that they are going to have to draw the charge

20 before any -- as now, they are lOOking to the lawyers, the

21 plaintiff to give his issue.s, the defendant to.give his. You

22 don i t have to do anything, and if the trial court is say; ng
23 under this proposal I will have to draft up the charge and
24 give it to them and then they will start objecting. Now,

25 that is the complaint I am hearing as much as anything.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: The first paragraph of the

2 first charge rule is on Page 271 -- I mean Rule 271 on

3 342 says uThe Court may order any party to submit proposed

4 jury questions, instructions, and definiti.ons at any

5 reasonable time for the convenience of the Court. U

6 MR. BEARD: Well, if they will enter such an

7 order, but they are just generally thinking in terms of that
8 they are going to be preparing the charger because a lot of

9 places they don J t have any pretrial orders or requirements
10 and they go there expecting the lawyers to hand them those
11 issues and definitions.
1.2 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well i' thi,s is not looking to

13 a pretrial order.
14 MR. BEARD: Well, I think if the courts could
15 understand that they may order the parties to submit the

16 charge to them, I think it would eliminate the problem that

17 they are worrying about.
18 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, there it is in black

19 and white.
20 MR. ROOAR: Except for the fact that you have

21 also got to temper that. though, with the language on

22 Page 358 in Rule 270 -- proposed Rule 2.73(5) which says that

23 noncompliance of that provision shall never be a basis for
24 wai.ver.
25 CHAIRMAN SOULES: And ri ght there is where. the
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1 sentence was deleted from last -- in our last meeting which

2 said unless the trial court ~ upon heari ng the obj ection ~ has

3 requested that the -- whatever cures the obje.ction be

4 submitted in sUbstantially correct form. And j f that occurs,

5 then it must be submitted -- requests in substantially

6 correct form in order to preserve the error.

7 MR . EDGAR : You are back into the problem,

8 though, of being placed into the posi tion of having to tender

9 something that helps your opponent.

10 CHAIRMAN SOULES: You already have to do that

11 now. At this time you can't tell whether a -- something that
12 should be in the charge should be in a question or an
13 instruction, because it can be either place. The courts have

14 told us you can put anyth:i.ng you want that would ordinari ly

15 be an instruction. you can put it -- be in a question, you

16 can put it down in an instruction. So now and we know

17 that instructions, in order to preserve error in instruction,
18 you must request that instruction in substantially: correct
19 form.
20 MR. EDGAR: That is not necessarily true,
21 because if you go back and look at Scott vs. Santa Fe and
22 City of Austin vs. somebody, the court pointed out very

23 carefully that if it really pertains to the resolution of a

24 question, and instruction is considered part of a question
25 rather than an instruction.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All right, then you read

2 that with comfort. I don't. That doesn't help me a bit when

3 I am trying to preserve error in my charge. because I don J t

4 know how that appellate court is going to look at that.

5 MR. EDGAR: Well, I am just assuming that the

6 rule book changes.

7 CHAIRMAN SOUL iRS : The way we have to preserve

8 error now is both object and request J or if we get some

9 comfort out of -- what is the case where the request wiJ 1 do

10 for an objection?

11 MR. DORSANEO: Florence vs. Hold, Vol ume 742.

12 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Then you request on

3. 3 everything. Okay, I mean, there is no if we are going to
14 differentiate between a commission and an omission -- Bill,

15 you talk a minute. Then I will get to this other point. I
16 can J t is an element a matter that is to be in a charge?

17 If we look at 354, let me go ahead and raise this.

18 JUSTICE PEEPLES: If it is part ofa ground of

19 recovery or defense.
20 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: If 354, where it says an

21 objection is required when the matter complained of wai t a

22 minute, a request is i:equired -- what was t looking at?
23 MR. F.nGAR: Page 354.
24 MR. OIQU1:NN: 5 (b) .
25 CHAIRMAN SOUI..ES: Okay, 5 (a) and (b). An
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1 objection is required when the matter complained of is

2 contained in the court i s charge but claimed to be defecti ve.
3 What -- is an element a matter?

4 MR. F:nGAR: Yes.
5 CHA1:RMAN SOUT.lES: What i t the element is not

6 in the charge?

7 MR. RDGAR: Well, does it render what is there

8 defective?

9 CHAIRMAN SOUliES: And what is there -- the

10 omission of that element is a valid complaint.
11 MR... F:DGAR.: Well, then it is a matter.
12 CHAIRMAN SOULES: And it is not there.

13 MR. EDGAR: It is a matter.
14 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, then you have to

15 reques t the el emen t.

16 MR. EDGAR: No, it says objection.

17 CHAIRMAN SOULRS: Not under tbis Rul e 272 on

18 Page 354.

3.9 MR.. EDGAR: That is the way I read it,. and

20 that is what Pat i s intention was. I don J t interpr..t it that
21 way.

22 CHAIRMAN SOULß$: If you read, if an eleme.nt

23 is a matter that is omitted, then it is not contained.

24 MR.. EDGAR: When the mattercomplain&d of

25 you are complaining of an element -- you are complaining of a
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1 question because an element has been omitted.

2 CHAIRMAN SOUIJ:FS: Maybe. That is one way to

3 look at it.
4 MR. EDGAR: Well, and I think that is what Pat

5 meant.

6 MR. HAZEL: When it says entire ground of

7 recovery is the only thing omitted that you have to request.

8 If that is your entire ground of recovery, yes, but that

9 is -- you just said it was an element.

10 CHAIRMAN SOUL:FS: It i.s an element.

11 MR~ BEARD: Well, if it is just an element,
1.2 then it ain i t the whole thing.

13 MR. REASONER: We also have to worry about

14 definitions and special instructions, whatever they are.
15 MR. EDGAR: If they sreomitted as well, then
16 they would have to be requested.
17 MR. HAZEL: I am sorry.
18 CHAIRMAN SOui.;;s:- Bill Dorsaneo.

19 MR. DORSANEO: Well, my first experience with

20 the Texas charge, like most of you, was in law school,. and I

21 was impress"ed .by the complexity of the overall system. In
22 fact,. I was bewildered by it, and it took a fairly long

23 period of time before I appreciated the detail. Now,. we have

24 come a long way toward si.mplifying the entire process. I
25 think, well, pretty substantial benefit of the system.
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1 Why we refuse to simplify it in this respect is,
2 frankly, beyond me. Law professors can si t and debate and we

3 can disagree among ourselves about what all of these prior

4 cases mean, but I wi 1 J tell you it takes a lot of learn ing
5 and a lot of conversation to come to pa~ticular points of

6 disagreement on these matters. And this seems to me to be

7 the practical world of what needs to be done in order fo~ you

8 to be able to say on appeal the charge should have been thls

9 way or that way.

10 Pat, you think your famous case is one where an
11 objection and request was combined and that screwed up

12 everything all along the way. You are doing the wrong thing,

13 you are doing it the wrong way, combining request.s with

14 objections, and that p.art of TeXas practice, this complexj ty,
15 is just, you know -- I am looking at it this way. I am

16 really sorry t.o se.e all of old venue law gone, because T knew

17 all that law and all the .details of it ,and 1: miss it. And t

18 suppose I will miss all of this complexity when it goes away.

19 And I think I understand it better than other people
20 understand it, so I think I may mi.ss j.t more, but i.t needs to

21 be simplified. That just is all there is to it.
22 I will say one last thing. Tf we are going to
23 leave it the way it is, complicated, then let's not rewrite

24 it and change it to something that is different from the way

25 it is but is just as complex. Let's don't screw with it or
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1 change it to something that is simple, because if you take

2 somebodyts word for :it and this is codified ex:isting law,
3 that is not going to be everybody l s point of view, and it is

4 not really going to codify the existing law that exists. Tt
5 is the confusion about what it is that we are meaning to do.

6 Simplify it will handle it, and a clear objection
7 simplifies it. If the objection is not clear enough, well,

8 the objection is no good. If there is a problem with that

9 sentence that the trial judge is misreading about that they

10 can i t ask somebody to do something, then let i s soften that

11 sentence a little bit, soften it a little bit instead of
12 saying that you can just tell the judge to piss off, and have
13 the sentence read a little differently, if that is the
14 problem" the sentence that you were talKing about earlier,

15 Pat.
16 MR. BEARD: I really think that that Comittee
17 is the problem. They think they are going to have to draft
18 the first draft in that charge. And if they don i t thi.nk

19 that, then I think we have eliminated all of the problem,. and

20 the objection procedure will be sati.sfactory.
21 MR. DORSANEO: Under the current rules nOW,

22 they have to draft the first version of the charge, they do

23 because this request procedure is at the back end in terms of
24 preserving a complaint, and lawye.rs who are not reputable

25 slide that stuff in at the end to try to trick the judge to
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1 trap him, and that is the request preservation procedure. It

2 is not request up here at the front end. It is request in

3 time to get the judge to sign it refused, after the meeting,

4 after the charge conference, and that is what the rules

5 provide.

6 MR. BEARD: aut the normal practice is the

7 judge gets those charge requests, he asks for them maybe when

8 the trial starts, maybe at the end, but he gets them as a

9 normal matter.

10 MR. DORSANF.o: That is what the rules says to

11 me. It just says at the end, and you donJt have to get the

12 thing stamped refused, in so many words. You can preserve

13 your right to complain about what the judge didn i t do by a

14 clear objection that maybe does, in fact, combine T object

15 because you snouldhave put it this way combined with what

16 would have been thought of as a request~ Maybe that :i.s the
17 degree of clarity that is sufficient.
18 But rules that say you have to Wear a red hat and a
19 bandana and keep one eye closed in order to preserve your
20 substanti ve argument don i t make any sense to me.

21 JUSTICE PEEPLE:S: Canl: be heard? l:think

22 that we need to simplify exi sting law but not.chan.ge. it
23 entirely the way the propo,sal does. l: think what has the

24 trial judges around the state concerned is that the exi sting

25 proposal says all you have to do is abject to preserve error
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1 on an entire failure to submit a complete ground ,of reçovery

2 or defense.

3 Now, I think we were wrong to do. that. I thi.nk

4 that whoever has the burden, if a ground of recavery or

5 defense is totally left out, the person with the burden ought

6 to have ta submit it in writing or it is waived. But 1 would

7 be willing to change a few words :in 5(b) so that if it is an

8 instruction or a definition or any defect in something that

9 is already there r yo.u preserve by objecting.

10 And I think we could .do it by changing in 5(b),

11 taking out the words II a defini tion r special instructi on r or" r
12 and so it would say, "A request is required when the court's

13 charge compl etely omits an entire ground of recovery or

14 defense" .
15 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRI,O): Maybe you are just

16 talking about the degree of abjection. You knaw, I obje.ct

17

18

19

20 That is the degree of o.bjection.

21 JUSTICE PEEPLES: I am saying if it is an

22 entire ground, you ought to have to do it in writing.

23 Here is the problem: The charge is prepared, and I
24 have got it right there and what ! think the lawyers are

25 really serious about, and I have made my best effo.rt to

because that is a bad charge r Judge r or do you have to.

specifically tell him why it is bad, or do you have to go to

the next step and re.ques t it i.n wri ting in the correct form?
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1 submi t, and someone comes up with an objection on their

2 eighth cause of action" and the objection might b.e good or it

3 might not. I can't see it. I had to listen to it one time.

4 I have got to have my reporter read it back. And if I decide

5 to submit it, we have got to stop and have someone type it

6 up. If it has got to be submitted in writing" and i like it,

7 I just put a number on it andunstaple what t have got and

8 put it right in there.
9 What is unfair ab.out requi.ring the perso.n wi th the

10 burden an aD entire ground of recovery or defense I' requiring

11 that person to. have it i.n writing? There is nothi.ng unfair
12 or tricky about that.
13 MR. DAVTS: How can you draw the distinction

14 sometime between what is an entire admission or an entire
15 ground of recovery or defense? It is just not clear
16 sometimes which is which.

17 JUSTICE PEBPLES: If an element of it is

18 submitted, then it is not entirely omitted. If that element

19 is necessarily referrable to another ground of recovery or

20 defense, I think it is not entirely -- that it is entirely
21 omitted. I. don't know if that made sense.
22 You have got a case where breach o.f contract and
23 DTPA and breach of fiduciary duty and bad faith and a bunch

24 of things are pleaded I' and the party is only serious about

25 one or two and you have got it in the charge, and they .come
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1 up with an objection about the others when the jury is

2 waiting and it is all stapled and typed up, they have got

3 copies. And if I have got t.o change the charge and have

4 someone type up something new, there is a lot of delay, and I

5 haven't been a believe to see it in writing.
6 Under the present law, it has got to be in writing

7 substantially correct where 1: ~an put another numer .on it
8 and put it in the charge and have it copied and distribute

9 it. And that makes sense. And I think we ought to implement

10 that and we can omit the part that says if- it is just a
11 defini tion or instruction you have got to tender it. If that

12 is all it is, everybody objects and that preserves it. That

13 simpli£ies most of the stuff you were talking about,. Bill.
14 CHAIRMAN SOULF.S: Judge, the objection is~

15 Your Honor, you did not submit my cause of action in my
16 eighth round of- recovery in my pI eading. And that is the
17 obj ection, and you open it up and there it is. You don't
18 it is not submitted. If- you had the power, then, to say

19 submit that to me in substantially correct form, then I will

20 include it. And then the lawyer doesn t t do so, he waives

21 that then. . Isn J t that enough?

22 JUSTICR PEEPLRS: No, it is not enough because

23 we have got to wait for him to do it and he is doing it in
24 handwriting and we can't submit that, and if I like it, 1

25 have got to have it typed up. There is a lot of time lost.
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1 I say there is nothing unfair about requiring him to have in

2 wri. ting something that he pleaded in his li va pleading.

3 MR. T1:NDALL: Judge? what is wrong with

4 Rule 271, though~ that would require you as a trial judge,

5 you could require it the day they start trial.
6 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Yes, and I think very few

7 lawyers? if any, would say I am not going to do it. What

8 they will do is they will come up wi th somethi.ng that really

9 doesn J t come close. It is not good enough to submit. That

10 complies with that rule, but there is no waiver :i f they can

11 make an objection at the very end.

12 MR. SPARK.S (El. PASO): Would you change

13 Paragraph C at all in the past proposal?
14 JUSTICE PF,ßPLES: As I understand 5 (c), it

15 states the rule of Scott VS. Atchison and T.op.eka Railway.. In

16 other words, if you can reword a question or add something to

17 an instruction, then you can object or request either one of

18 those preserves.
19 MR. DORSANRO: What would you do now in the

20 delay probl.e if the lawyer came up and gave you som.ething

21 that you could consider to be inadequate at the begi nning

22 stage and then
23 JUSTICR PEEPI.ES: Inadequate?

24 MR. DORSANEO : Yes. I mean ,aren J t we in that

25 same position now? If I come to you at the very end before
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1 the charge is really finished and provide you with this

2 written thing, I mean isn l t there a delay probleM in our

3 system already? even when you need to make the request?

4 JUSTICE PEEPIJßS: If it is raised by the

5 evidence and if it is substantially c01:rect, i: can either

6 submit it like that or have it reworded slightly.. Rut if all
7 he has to do is object? there is a lot more delay and I don 't
8 have the benefit of seeing it in writing, which a unanimous

9 Supreme Court five years ago said is very important in an

10 op.inion by Justice Kilgarland, and I agree with that.
11 MR. DORSANEO: To me., the delay problem is not

12 a significant enough concern. I understand what you are

13 saying, but I think Luke i S proposal is the middle ground

14 where I would like to see things perhaps landr :i f we can get
15 a middle ground, but 1: don' t know what lanque you had and r

16 didn l t really understand the language either.
17 JUSTICE PEEPI.ES: Look at 5 (b) . i:f we take
18 out the words "a definition r special instruction, or" and add
19 the word lJandu, i twould read as follow.s: "A request is
20 required when the court l s charge completely om! ts an enti re

21 ground of recovery or defense.. IJ
22 CHAIRMAN SOUIJRS: What page are you on, Judge?

23 I am sorry.

24 JUSTICE PEEPLES: Three fifty-four. And I

25 suppose 5 (a)? we might want to say "or an instruction or



464

1 definition is omitted". Now, that would change existing law.

2 But I have tho.ught it is a li ttle unfair to. requi re me to
3 tender an instruction or detini tien that the other side
4 relies en.
5 MR. DORSANEO: What you are saying is a

6 request is required when the court J s charge omits an entire

7 ground of recovery defense.

8 JUSTICE PEEPLES: That makes Sènse.

9 MR. DORSANEO: That i.s the part where I have

10 the biggest problem on my own position, okay. That is where

11 I have the biggest problem with my o.wn position. I wouldn1t

12 come out that way, but that ispi:ogress to require it only in
13 that situation, in my view. That does do ample

14 simplificati.on,:r think, without creating commensttt'ate

15 problems. That is getting oloser, although if I had the
16 votes, I would vote otherwise.

17 JUSTICF. PF.EPLES: Pat, what do you think about

18 that, what I said?
19 MR. HAZEli: I think that is fine. You have
20 got to understand" I am not against what rJuke is pi:oposing.

21 I am trying to find a way to write the present law in one

22 rule.
23 JUSTICE PF.P;Pl.JES: What we tried to do. on 354

24 was put it down in black and white .something that implements

25 existing law as we thought We understood it.
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1 MR. HAZEL: That is all that was done for.

2 Now, Hadley has got a new way that I rewrote that seed and

3 that you have got.

4 MR. EDGAR: I wiJJpass that out. I didnlt

5 want to do that until we got where we were because it would

6 just oonfuse everybody.

7 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairman.

S CHAIRMAN SOULES ~ Frankl in Jones.

9 MR. JONES: I am tryinqto be as objective as

10 my judge wil 1 allow me to be. What I would J ike to hear from

11 is some of the other -- I weuld like to hear froinso.me of the

12 trial lawyers and the trial judges in the room who aotually

13 are in the courthouse .

14 Now, my recollection is when you get ready to have
15 your objections to the court 's charge# you have ali:eady had

16 your oharge oonferenoe, you have already sat around the room,
17 everybedy has banteredabeut what they think the evi.dence is,
1S they have requested the instructions and the issues ,and the
19 court puts the charge t.ogether and he says now, is this

20 everything everybody has got and they say yes. All right,
21 let's go in'the courtroom on the record and get everybedy's

22 objections.
23 Okay, we go in there and then some guy gets up and

24 says I want to object because the court has emitted an entire
25 ground of reoovery, or the oourt has omitted as a fact an
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1 element of the charge. As that guy is in trouble, and I

2 think that is what these district judges don' t want changed.

3 And I defy anybody in this rOom to tell me how ~hanqing that

4 is progress.

5 It boggles my mind to say that a distri,ct judge,

6 after he struggles with a charge and gets it put toqetherand

7 walks in the courtroom, is obstructing progress when he wants

8 to know he has got everybody J s theory in the charge. Am I

9 wrong about that?

10 JUSTICE HRCHT: If the lawYer says, ObI' my

11 God, that is right, you pointed that out, I see that now, 1:

12 d,idnlt realize that before, I donlt know what happened to

13 those issues, I thought I had them in my brief.case" Jude,

14 just give me a few minutes because this is really critical to

15 me. I have got to have these issues ,and t just --I need

16 them, and I will write them out, I will do whatever you want

11 me to. I will give them to you. And the trial jude just
18 says no, I am sorry, you are too late. I agreed with that
19 objection, you waived your cause of action and we are going

20 to the jury.
21 non i t you think there would be some probl em wi th
22 that on appeal if a lawyer tried to subit the.actionandwas
23 precluded from doing so.
24 MR. JONES: Judge, somewhere we have got to

25 draw the line on where crying won i t get it, and in my
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1 judgment, it ought to be when that charge is put togeth(lr,

2 because this is my experienoe haa been this has happened

3 seven and eight and nine 0 'clock at night and. occ.asional3.y

4 eleven and twelve olclock at night,. and the parties struggle

5 to save the time of the jury .We don't

6 in the rural distriots, have the jury waiti.ng on tlUl'tm while

7 they are putting the charge together. They try to get it

3 together and have it ready for the jury at nine olo)ook and

9 then do their objections at a: 30. And the .gist, I thin.k, is
10 the praotical real world that these trial judges, all hundred

11 of them, ar.e talking about, and I would like to he,at' if there
12 is somebody,. if there is a trial jUdge in the room a

13 lawyer in the room that really disagrees with

14 judges are saying.
15 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): I will
16 something. I think when you start -.. and Iba:V"e
17 and Judge Bunt.on is a great jUdge , but you 90 to

13 oourt and -- let me finish -- when justice starts
19 sa.crificed for the exp.ediency .of time -- and t is

20 what JUdge Hecht is saying -- we may be doi.n.g a

21 .our very profession. I don Jt think you can just say wel.3.,

22 have got to get reelected. That jury
.23 there for four hours, let's get something

24 justice. I don1t oare if that oomes out right. It is a

25 1i ttle broader problem.
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1 MR. JONES: We have been doing that for --

2 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANG-F-l.O): That doesn i t mean it

3 has been right, Franklin, because it has been done that way.

4 CHAIRMAN SOUL.F-S: We oan address the s.ame

5 thing that I propose here and t am trying to get it typed up

6 now, we can address the omission of an entire ground of

7 recovery or defense and simply say that compliance with

8 271 (1) is mandatory in order to preserve that error r and I am

9 having it done now. So at least we will have language we can

10 look at to fix that problem.. And I wi J 1 have it out in just

l1a moment.

12 MR. JONES: Mr. Chairian,. I ask for a ruli.ng
13 from the Chair that Judge Bunton cannot be cited as
14 authori ty .
is MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGßl..O): liet the record

16 reflect that Judge ßunton has set such an outstanding example

17 for the rest of the judiciary,. in my opinion. They may

18 follow him.
19 CHAIRMAN SOUM!S: Let the record reflect that

20 Judge Bunton is the judge.
21 Basically, what I am wri ting up now is this two --
22 let's turn a moment to let me see if we can get the ball

23 advanced at all here.. I think on Page 385 that the words "in

24 substantially correct form" should be added to No.1. This
25 is on Page 385.
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1 MR. EDGAR: What paragraph?

2 CHAIRMAN SOUJ:.ES: No. i. It says, "The court

3 may order any party to submit to the proposed jury questions,

4 instructions, and definitions." We should :insert if we are

5 going to use this at all "in substantially correct form".

6 That should have been in there all along.. "At any reasonable

7 time for the discretion of the court. JJ
8 MR. T-INDAJJI': Shouldn i t we add in writing?

9 Someone wrote me about that.

10 CHAIRMAN SOUI.ES: In wri ti.ng and :in

11 substantially correct form.
12 MR. DORSANRO: S.ay written..

13 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Submit written proposed jury

14 questions. Okay,. I am going to put llin writing'. and "in
15 substantially correct form" after "definitions".
16 Now, the real problem that they are fussing about
17 is in terms of where it is located is on Page 391, because

18 having this power to orde.r this be done,. if lawyers don i t do
19 it, it doesn't have any appellate consequence. And they feel

20 like they don i t have enough leverage because of what is

21 written in '213 (5.) on Page 391. "Compliance or noncompliance

22 with Rule 271.(1) shall never constitute waiver of any
23 objection to the court's charge made in compliance with Rule

24 272 or 273. II Okay?

25 What I am writing up now makes two exceptions to
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1 that, and one is if the jUdge requires it, orders you to do

2 it at the charge conference, and the other one is if the

3 objection is the omis.sion, the fai lure to sub'mi t an entire

4 ground of recovery or defense. If the judge orders you to do

5 this at the charge conference to cure an objection,. tender

6 something that would cure an objeoti on, you have got to do it

7 in order to keep the objection preserved.

8 MR.. BEARD: Luke" does this allow the court to

9 argue the charge to both sides of the case, not limited in

10 what he can order?

11 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ES: ae can order anybOdy to do

12 anything" but he orders the objecting party t.o cure the
13 objection.
14 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRI..O): So at the begjnnjng

15 of the trial.. a judge orders a defense lawyer to submit him a

16 SUbstantially correct charge on the whole case?
17 CHA1:RMAN SOULRS: Could do that.
18 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGEI.iO): And he doesn l t order

19 the plaintiff's lawyer to. So therefore, the plaintiff"'s

20 lawyer gets to preserve all of his objeotions -- all of bi s
21 problems by' objections, but the defense lawyer has the

22 problem of submi.ssion in writing in substantially correct
23 form.
24 CHAIRMAN SOUI,ES: No.
25 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): It seems reasonable,
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1 but I am wondering.

2 MR. nORSANEO: How about the on.e excep.tion on

3 the ground of recovery?

4 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ES: That is fine.

5 MR. DOSANEO: I am willing to go with that i

6 if that will sa.tisfy COAJ..

7 CHAIRMAN SOULF.S: Take out the middle

S c.omplaint.. J..et me get it out here on the table.. Holly is
9 running it now.

10 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGEl.O): One of the problems

11 1: have got is if the judge doesn't want to draft the .chal:ge,

12 th.en to achieve justice~ you have to, in writi.ng~ submit
13 substantially correct form. If a judge is willing to work,
14 th.en you just have to object. It is the working judge -- you

15 shouldn't be punished because you have got a good judg.e that

16 wants to work.. ¡ am having problems wi th theeoneept.

17 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All the judge has to do is

lS ask for help, order you to help hi.m~ whether he is a working

19 judge ora la'Zy judge.
20 MR. SPARKS (SAN. ANGEl..): What T am saying is

21 a working judge is going to have hi.s own charge ..He is going

22 to say have you got any objections? He i.s not going to order

23 anybody to do it. A la'Zy judge says you-all do that for me.

24 When he says that, I will say you better do it right or you
25 are in a different shape than with a ji,d.ge that does work. I
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1 think you ought to have different degrees of justice out here

2 realizing there are good lawyers and bad lawyers and we are

3 really looking for justice.
4 MR. BRNSON: It is nice to have them take the

5 time to look at what you got in case they might vote with

6 you.

7 MR. JONES: I am being moved a little bit

8 further into Judge Hecht's corner. Now, there has got to be

9 some point in time where you address this probi em.

10 Otherwise, I don't think the judge should be allowed to make

11 authority to draw the battle lines before trial, maybe even

12 the day of trial. Probably, if we are going to draw a line

13 on where the judge can draw the line, it should be at the
14 close of the evidence.
15 MR.. DORSANßO: Yes.
16 MR. JONES: And 1: don Jt think any party OUght

17 to have to anticipate every issue they want submi. tted to the

18 jury before the evidence is in. So 1: think that OUght to

19 enter into our thinking.
20 JUSTICE PEEPJ..F.S: Luke, under your proposal,

21 what would prevent a judge from saying routinely, in every
22 jury case, the day before the charge is prepared, lawyers,

23 you will have your requested issues on my desk at

24 nine 0 J clock in the inorning?

25 CHAIRMAN SOUL.ES: Nothing would prevent that.
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1 JUSTICE PEEPLES: But what we have ri.ghtnow

2 is the law says that for the judge,. says you have them in

3 here if you are serious about it or it is waived.. What is

4 wrong with having the rules of procedure say it instead of

5 making the judge say it?
6 CHAIRMAN SOULES; Again,. my practice is

7 usually at least by the time the trial begins to wind down,

8 the judge asks for your questions and instructions.

9 JUSTICE PEEPLES: People submit them if they

10 are serious about them because they waive it if they donlt.

11 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Not at that point.

12 JUSTICE PEEPLES: :By the time of submission,.

13 they waive it if th~~h don't.
14 MR. BEARD: I don't think they are projecting
15 the issues before they start for trial.
16 JUSTICE HECHT: It is never that simple. As

17 you know, people request things but what actually gets

18 falls through the drafting prooess or gets given or

19 compromised on is something different, and that is the point
20 where you start to worry about preservation of error.
21 If I might summarize the debate for a second, we

22 started on this because we thought it was a good idea to

23 simplify the rules period, and then we said, well,. here is
24 some charge rules, they are pretty compl:i cated, let's
25 simplify them. That seemed like a good idea. Then we said,
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1 well r what is the law? We will just write down what the law

2 is, and then we wi 11 have it in one pI ace. So we spent two

3 hours arguing about what the law is and nobody could agree ~

4 So we said, well, then let i s put down what the law

5 ought to be.. And then we will have that in .one place. We

6 spent another two hours arguing about that and we couldn i t

7 agree.

8 The problem is if you have to request in writing

9 anything to preserve error, I do not understand why the

10 prudent lawyer is not going to request everything that he
11 objects to, because otherwise, he is worrying about an

12 appeals court dis.agreeing with him about whether i.t falls
13 into a category or not.
14 Now, after hours of discussion, that is where We
15 came out. We said this .ought not to be a trap for lawyers
16 who are trying their case and trying to preserve error t and
17 that is wnywe came up with the rule that we did, and it was

18 after the weariness of having debated it fully that we

19 finally decided we couldn J tcome.out any .other way.

20 Then we get letters, not from a hundred trial
21 judges by my count, but more like 15 ör 20. And you a~e

22 welcome to read the letters. I would say they are fairly
23 strong in their -- some of their w.ording, but none .of them

24 reflect the kind of agonizing discussion that th:i.s Committee

25 had gone through now for s.ome hours in trying to decide how
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1 do you preserve error in the court. s charge.

2 And so, I mean ,.we swing and we swing,. but if the

3 trial judges -- if the trial Judges who have complained have

4 complained that they are not goin.g to be abl e to get stuff :l.n
5 writing anymore in order to make up the charge and it is not

6 fair to. compare them to federal oourts who have all thi.s

7 help.

8 Well,. if there is any way we have taken that out of

9 these charges, then we ought to put it back in because I

10 think it was the intention of the Committee that the trial

11 judges ought to. get all the help they can get in writing as

12 often as they want on what is in the charge.. The only
13 questio.n that the discussion addresses is should a lawyer
14 lose his right to. appeal on a certain point because he didn It

15 jump thro.ugh the hoops the right way at what is,. I think
16 everybody agrees,. o.ne of the pressure poi.nts of the tri.al r

17 and that is the preparation of the charge.

18 And it seems to. me that the better rule is that a
19 lawyer ought to. get to. state his objection in court. It

20 ought to have to. be clear and unequivocal. If the judge
21 wants to see it in writing, they can take time to. go write it
22 down,. but that he ought no.t to have to do any.morethan that

23 to go back to his office and know that he either preserves it

24 or it isn i t preserved.

25 MR.. ADAMS: My question on that is is that



476

1 true for the party who has the burden of proof as

2 distingished? I mean, it seems like to me that the party

3 wi th the burden of proof should have the duty to come forward

4 wi th the substantially correct construction of the ; saue or

5 whatever else, that he cannot even object to it in the sense

6 that a thing about some wording in it. But jf he has got --

7 but the thing he is trying -- he has qot the burden of proof

8 on, he ought to come forward. I think it is the same thing

9 they Were talldnq about when we started. It just seems like

10 we are overly complicating this thing by leaving out the
11 element of the burden of proof.
12 JUSTICE HßCHT: I think, to summari~e,. the

13 discussion -- this is not a fair summary -- in a general

14 charge,. you can i t always tell who has got the burden of

15 proof.
16 MR. LOW: The way we did that waSt whether it

17 could properly be construed as a part of your ca-ee, defense,
18 or whatever.

19 JUSTICE HECHT: Do you want your right to

20 appeal to reston that kind of a chai:acterization? You are

21 going to be" arguing in the court of appeals, yes, this;s
22 properly a part of the case, no, it is not pi:oper'1y a part of

23 the case.
24 MR. LOW: Generally a lawyer ought to know

25 that much about his case or his client is in bad trouble to
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1 start with.
2 MR. BRARD: There is no burden of proofeD

3 instructions.
4 MR. l~W: Well, instru~tions, there is not a

5 burden of proof on that, but you might have a burden of

6 proof, say, on negligence and the other side,. too. So you

7 would tender them.

8 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): What about --

9 MR. LOW: Could very we 11 be the same.

10 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Pat Hazel.
11 MR. HAZEL: I keep --as t hear you, it Seems

12 to me you are talking about two separate phases or functions.

13 One of them is to guide the trial judge in trying to frame
14 the courtls charge. That is -- if you have got something

15 where the trial judge is going to order folks to submit your

16 stuff in writing to you, that ought to be back in the rule on

17 the framing where I think you have got it.
18 The other is complaini.ng about the court.. Once the
19 court has done it, now I want to make my compiaints and I

20 want to preserve. them for apPeal. To me,. that is. a s.eparate
21 functi.on, and that is where, if you are going to leave in
22 personally, I like the idea of simplifying it and getting
23 just the objections. :aut if -- that is where the rule ought

24 to say. But now,. if the trial judge orders, hey, 1 want your

25 objections put in writing and I want them in substantially
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1 correct wording for me to rule on them, then the trial judge

2 can, in his or her discretion, do that. And it would be a

3 separate function.

4 I wanted all thi.s stuff to start with to help me
5 how lam going to draft mine, but now weare in a diffe-rent
6 stage. I have drafted.. Here is what I am go.ing to. the jury

7 with. If you don't complain. objection would de it. But if

8 a trial judge -- and I would put in the discretion not just

9 if he wants to or whatever that language is, because tha.t a

10 little bit worries me because they might just say, well, :£

11 will show you, because i-f a trial judge said put everything

12 in, that might be exceedi.ng discretion to do a thing like

13 that. But to be -- able to then drop that stuff . That all

14 ought to. preserve the error. I mean, if you don i t do. it, it
15 ought to preserve.
16 It seems to me you are talKing about two different

17 functions guiding the judge and framing the thing to start
18 with, and then complaining once the judge has done it to

19 preserve error. That is all i was trying to address and the

20 Committee on the Administration of Justice was trying to
21 address was' that last one.
22 And I like the -- p.ersonaiiy, t Ijke the.:idea o.f
23 the simplification, but :i think the judge, in order to
24 satisfy what these trial judges apparently are oo.mplaining

25 about primarily. they are saying "Look, we are afraid of
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1 being sandbagged," as I see it. 1: don J t want to go in there
2 and have a bunch of objections that may be right and saying T

3 ought to ask a question or submit a question or definition or

4 instruction and I donlt see it. I want to See it before I do

5 it. And I think they ought to have the power to order that

6 be done. And that ought to be good on appeal T mean

7 required for appeal.

8 MR. BRANSON: Justice Hecht, from a trial

9 judge J s standpoint, would it have been just as easy to sort

10 out a properly formed objection as it would have to see the
11 instructions in front of you?
12 JUSTICE RECHT: Yes, it would have been just

13 as easy, and if there was any doubt in my mind about an

14 objection, I would simply say, well, J at i s take a break,
15 write it out. If it is complex, you are going to have to

16 write it out. You would just say have you written it out?

17 Yes, it is right there in your stuff. Now, have you written

18 it out? No, I havenlt written it out. Well, would you write

19 it out for me.

20 I don i t want the tr:i al judge to be sandbagged,
21 either, but we have tried to cover that in this rule by
22 saying it has got to be an exact, expl icit, specific
23 objection so that they won J tget sandbagged. And if there is

24 any question in their minds, all they have to do is say is an
25 exact -- submit it in writing. And then they can look at it
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1 there. I just don i t see why the right to appeal ought to be

2 condi tioned on jumpi ng through these kind of hoops.

3 CHAIRMA SOULES: I passed around a one-page

4 typewri tten item that fixes two of the problems, if we want

5 to do it that way, that have been raised, Pat, that the trial

6 judge should have some neutral party to try to get something

7 in writing whenever an objection has been made that the trial

8 judge things may have some particular objection. That is

9 B -- A, and then the B is Judge Peeples J concern that when

10 there is a complete omi ssion of a ground of defense that that

11 should not be preserved simply by objection, which of course,

12 we voted again house to one, I think he bei ng the one last
13 time.
14 But this cures those two problems, maybe. At least
15 it is an attempt. Franklin.

16 MR. JONES: Can I make one comment,

17 Mr. Chairman? I apologi%e forbeiug out of the room
18 temporarily while this was being disoussed.
19 MR. EDGAR: Can 't hear you, Frankling.

20 MR. JONES: But I want to make a comment in

21 this matter that may have been touched on while I was out of

22 the room, I apologize if it has, but I think it is a point

23 that will be dear to every trial judge, well, no, not trial

24 judge, but every trial lawyer in the room, and that is that
25 we don J t want a rule, I don J t think, that says a trial jUdge
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1 can call for requested instructions, definitions and what all

2 the week before trial ~ the day of announcement, or day of

3 docket cal l, or anything like that on pain or f.orfeiture of
4 wai ving .
5 And I don i t know whether that has been discussed or

6 not, but Judge Hecht made the point you don J t want to do that

7 to a busy trial lawyer. At some point after the closs of the

8 evidence, (inaudible) the lawyers be burdened with that not

9 stating something it is the consensus of this Comittee. If

10 not, I would like to get aconsenSU$..

11 CHAIRMAN SOULES: 1 think it is a consensus~

12 and these rules which we voted to adopt protect you in that

13 regard. You have no appellat.e consequence for doing anythin.g

14 until the charge conference.

15 MR. JONES: We are talking about chan.ging

16 those rules..
17 CHAIRMAN SOUl..ES: No,. I .am talking .about the

18 changes that we have -- yes, but the changes that are being
19 discussed won' t affect the fact that you are not stuck with
20 anything until the charge comes. At the char.ge conference,

21 if y.ou donlt act.~ you waive. But up until that poi..nt~

22 whatever you do, you are in safe harbor in terms of appeal.

23 You don i t have any appell ate consequence.

24 MR.. JONES: (Inaudible).
25 COURT REPORTER: Can i t hear.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Franklin, if you would speak

2 up. I am sorry,. we have got this thing running here and she

3 couldn J t hear what you said.
4 MR. JONES: I am just saying a lot of judges

5 have required you to do this on the day of docket calland,

6 you know,. you start drawing charges in cases that don' t

7 settle, then what?

8 CHAIRMAN SOUl..ßS: What I have passed aro.und

9 omits something I underlined later ,and that is where it says

10 if it omits entire ground of recovery or defense,. compliance

11 with 272 is mandatory. That really shouldn't be worded that
12 way. It should say,. "Complianoe with Rule,." whatever it is,

13 "271(1) prior to the jury being charged is mandatory. 
II So

14 that it moves that point to the charge conference rather than

15 back at the time Franklin is talking about. 1: did that
16 innerlineation a minute ago.
17 MR.. EDGAR: Where did you under). i ne something?

18 CHAIRMAN SOULES: You see in Ð where it says

19 compliance with 271(1) is required, compliance with 271(1)

20 prior to the court charging the jury is required,. so that it
21 doesn J t go back and root into what you tried to qi ve the

22 judge before the trial started somewhere midway. You are not

23 stuck with that. Maybe it needs a little bit more wor.k than

24 that. El aine Carlson.

25 MS. CARLSON: What about usi.ng inclusion in
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1 both your proposed 5(a) and (b) within a reasonable time

6 after the close of the evidenoe? Put that in fa) after the

3 word objection in the last sentence. To preserve error, you

4 have got to do this within a reasonable time at the close of

5 the evidence.

6 MR. RRARD: You don i t know when you are going

7 to get the charge. You work on it and work on it and say,

8 okay, meet at 8:30 in the morning and you will see the final

9 charge. You have got to see that final charge 4
10 CHAIRMAN SOUJ..F.S: I think that A is covered

11 because a judge is going to order you to do it. Hewill

12 probably put a time in and you have got to comply wi th the

13 order.
14 MS. CARLSON: That was Frankl in's ooncern, as

15 I understand.

16 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGBLO): What if yon like ß

17 but you donJt like A?
18 CH.AIRMAN SOU1.RS: That is another mark up is

19 to take A out and leaveS only in, and t think that "is
20 something that maybe Judge Peeples favors. I am not sure.
21 MR. DAVIS: Take B out and leave A only..

22 CH.AIRMAN SOU1.RS: Well r )3,. the problem of an

23 entirely omitted ground of recovery or defense has been a

24 prOblem r but it is serious.
25 MR. DAVIS: My problem is being able to always
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1 identify when that condition exists~ And 1: think that is

2 where you get into differences of opinion and there you are

3 again. It is easy to put on words, but then you .g~t that in

4 a context and maybe it is and maybe i. t i sn It,. so what do you

5 do? Well, you submit it~ It isn't as clear as it appears by
6 the words.

7 CHAIR.MAN SOUI.ES: Does the Committee feel that

8 what has been drafted there at least speaks to the problell

9 that we have been trying to grapple with, whether we adopt

10 them or not?

11 MR. DORSANEO: I think it identifies the
12 probl~m and potential solutions. I have a problem wi.th both

13 proposals, and I end up on balance coming back to my initial

14 point of view that probably the exceptions ore-ate

15 difficulties. I think that the s..econd objection may create

16 fewer difficulties statistically, but I don i tknow if that is

17 so. Just talking about tba t, and I am not sure about it,.

18 whether that is helpful or harmful.
19 CHAIRMAN SOUl~ES: Where I am headed is if

20 these do address them.. then we could vote either A.. not to

21 change the -rules that we have sent to the court,. leave them
22 like they are, B, change to include both of those exceptions,

23 or C, change to include just one of them and not the other.

24 But I don It know if we are there~

25 MR.. llRARD: I am ready to move that we keep
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the rule that we proposed at our last one be the one wehave

submitted..

CHAIRMAN SOULES; Is. tbere a

MR. DORSAH'EO: I

CHAIRMN SOUliES: Mo.v'ed

there any discussion that we should have

new, sometbing that basn't been discussed,

understand the discussions up to now to have

topic anyway..

correct form.

MR.. RDGAR.:

unanimously determined that a request was

MR.. nORSANEO: Exoept for

MR. EDGARD:

said.
MR. TINDLl.:

position.
CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ES:

that.

everything ..

two hours.

MR.. BEARD: Wi th that chan,ge --

CHAIRMA SOULES:

That is wbat

MR.. BEARD: I go baok.

rea£firm what we subitted to the bar.
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1 CHAIRMAN sourJEs: But put in the wen'ds "in

2 writing and in substantially correot form" in 271 (1). We

3 approved that.

4 MR. TTNDA1,IJ: Tbat is not oontroversial.

5 CHA1:RMAN SOULES: That was not controvet'sia 1.

6 MR. JONES: If I understand, Mr. Chairman,

7 this motion is to undo what we did thirty or forty minutes

8 ago.

9 MR. BßARD: That is right.
10 MR. T1:NDALL,: What we did in August.

11 MR. BEARD: 1 would just say that I think that
12 the judge may protect himself with appropriate orders. That

13 was one of the things that bothered me when you said they

14 didn J t want to draft the charges. So in light of the fact
15 that I believe the judge oan proteot bimself :in that, 1 move

16 that motion.
17 JUSTICE DOGGR'lT: Is theeffeot of your moti on

18 to leave it in the same form that all these trial judges have

19 wri tten u.s oomplaining about?
20 MR. BEARD: Yes.. We just have to explain to

21 them they oan proteot themselves by making this a

22 requirement.

23 MR. DAVIS: We are just reoommending. You are

24 the ones that do it.
25 CHAIRMAN SOUl..F.S: Sam Sparks, :Fl Paso.
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1 MR. SPARKS (ELPASO): Paragraph one on 271 en

2 Page 385,. does that speak to -- that the court may order any

3 party to submit blah, blah, blah at any reasenable time fer

4 the convenience of the court? And it deesn i t seem to me that
5 that speaks to Jones' concern about submitting, you know,

6 before the tri.al at docket call. I am just a little
7 concerned about that time definition -- any reasonable time

8 for the convenience of the court. That could be --

9 MR. BRANSON: Right after the close of

10 evidence.

11 MR. SPARKS O:iJ PASO): 1 would love that.

12 MR. TINDALL: When all parties have rested.

13 MR. SPARKS (Bb PASO): The questi.on is what

14 does that mean.
15 CHAIRMAN SOUI..RS: The function of 2-71 (1) is

16 just is to give the trial judge assistance in proposing a

17 charge,. and it has no appellate consequence whatsoever unless

18 we give it app.ellate consequence by the A or B that is new in

19 the room. This is just telling the judge anytime you want

20 some help "from the lawyers on what they think the charge

21 ought to. be',. you can ask for it,. you can order them togi ve
22 it to you. John O'Quinn.

23 MR. OIQUINN: First,. I need to. ask a question.
24 What are we voting en adopting? Are we voting on adopting

25 what is on Page 354 --
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1 CHAIRMAN SOUT..F.S: No.
2 MR. 0 i QUINN: Or are we voting on adopting

3 this thing I was handed?

4 CHAIRMAN SOUJiES: No.
5 MR. TINDALL: 385, John. It was a handout.

6

7

8

9 MR. EDGAR: Pages 385 to 400.
10 CHAIRMAN SOULES: 385 and sequential J y through

11 400, which is what the Committee voted out in August,

12 exactly.
13 MR. JONES: What we all voted against

14 40 minutes ago.

15 MR. OIQUINN: And Ihavenlt had a chance -- I

16 have watched -- the discussion caused me to read what is on

17 Page 385 through 391. You referenoed 391.

18 MR. EDGAR: Can J t hear you, John.

19 MR. OIQUINN: Good point. J.Jet me ask the

20 question correctly. Under the rules that we are now voting

21 to adopt, when do you have to request in order to preserve

22 your right?
23 CHAIRMAN SOULES;, You never have to request

24 MR. O'QUINN: Never have to request.

25 CHAIRMAN SOUJ,ES: That is right.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: We are voting to adopt

pages -- the rules that appear at pages -- voting on whether

to adopt the rules that appear at the following pages ;,
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1 MR. EDGAR: Nobody does.
2 CHAIRMAN SOUI.ES: That is past motion.

3 MR. OJQUINN: All you have to do isobje.ct.

4 CHAIRMAN SOUl..F.S: That is right..

5 MR. QJQUINN: -No matter what it is and no

6 matter whose burden it was.

7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is right..

8 MR. OIQUINN: I would like to offer an

9 amendment.. My amendment would be that provided that if the

10 judge requests a party to submit an issue or an instruction
11 or a definition in substantially cor'tect form to .cure his

1~ objection, that the party shall do so.
13 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay, that is the A part of

14 what I passed around a minute ago.

15 MR. QJQUINN: That has already .been voted on?

16 CHAIRMAN SOUhES: No, it hasn i t been voted on.

17 Okay. there is an amendment. Is that an acceptable
18 amendment? If it is not, we wilL. vote on it.
19 MR. 'BEARD: That gets us ba.ck in the same

20 place, we have to submi tour objecti on if it is not precise
21 enough. The judge satisfies all your objectio.ns by saying
22 submi tit in substantially correct form.
23 MR. OJQUINN:Pat, the 1:eaSOn r propo.se that

24 is because I think that solves the complai nt of judges. If

25 they want to know. they have got some mechanism whereby when
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1 it is eleven 0 J clock at night and somebody is making an

2 hourIs worth of objections, they can say, an that one, I want

3 you to write it out so I can look at it and see exactly what

4 it is you want in the chargß. Apparently, that :is a concern

5 of the trial judges. As a lawyer, that doesn i t cause me any

6 problems. If the judge wants me to do that, wants to make ID.e

7 do that, I am happy to do it.

8 MR. DA VI S: I t does concern some lawyers, as

9 the judge may require you to draft all ot the issues.

10 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is a potential abuse.

11 MR. DAVIS: That is the other side of the
12 co.in.
13 MR. OIQUINN: If he wants me to draw the whole

14 charge, I will be happy to.

1.5 MR. BRANSON: Is that the best thing that

16 could happen to you, Tom.

17 MR. 01 QUINN: If the judge tel Is me I' John, you
18 draw the whole charge, plaintif£ and de£ense, that is a plus

1.9 for me. I will be happy to do it.

20 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): Rxcept to this

21 point. When yau start to appeal, you have got a di fferent

22 burden than the person that just gets toobje.ct to preserve
23 everything. You have got to have wri tten it perfectl y or you
24 have lost your right to. comply.

25 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Nat under these rules.
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1 MR. SP ARKS (SAN ANGEliO): Under the proposed

2 rule of A, if the judge tells you to submit it in

3 substantially correct form and you do not, then an objection

4 simply takes care of all of it?

5 CHAIRMAN SOULES: On a particular question,

6 the answer to that is no.

7 MR. OIQUINN: Why is Sam not right that if a

8 judge makes me draw the defendant t s issue instead of just

9 object to the way it is worded or object to the fact it is
10 not in there and I donlt do it in substantially c.orrect form,

11 then I have assumed a higher burden. 1: have now got a higher

12 burden than if I merelyobjeoted to it. What is your

13 solution to his argument? For me, John, you are making a big

14 appellate problem for yourseJ f, John, by offering that
15 amendmen t .

16- MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGEliO): It is the plaoing of

17 the burden that I am complaining about.. I think a trial
18 court under the proposed rule can put a different burden on
19 one party as opposed to the other.
20 CHAIRMAN SOUM?S: Okay, if we are talking

21 about a parti.cular objection, not just the judge saying do
22 the whole charge. He has picked up on a part; cuJ aT
23 objection, which is the way that is written, then
24 MR. 01 QUINN: I donlt like the way that they

25 subitted their defense on negligence, contri.butory
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1 negligence, for examle. He says, well, John, you don't like

2 it.. you write it out the way you think it ought to. be written

3 out.
4 CHAIRMN SOUJ..ES: First of all, you bave

5 waived the complaint because you said you didn~t like it.

6 MR. OIQUINN: I sai.d r don~t like it for these

7 specific, definite reasons, et cetera.
8 CHAIRMAN SOUI.ES: Then and the judge says..

9 okay, wri te out the cure, and then you would have to write

10 out the oure, or you would waive your objecti.on..

11 MR. 0 J QUINN: And Sam says that is going to

12 make it harder for me to win on app.al than if I jU$t made a

13 real good specific objection.
14 MR. B.EARD: Luke, I don It aooept the

15 amendment. Let J s just get this issue voted on.

16 CHAIRMAN SOU1.ES: Are we ready to vot.e on

11 that? Okay, how many are in favor of exøeption A which wouid.

18 require to preserve appellate error in .a charge complaint

19 that you request in substanti.ally correct form anything that

20 a judge requires You to submi. t in that for?
21 MR.. BEARD: That is not my motion. My motion

22 is to adopt

23 CHAIRMAN SOULES: ! have got to vote on the

24 amendment first.

25 MR. BEARD: You are right.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOU~ES; How many are in favor of

2 making that exception that John proposes? One ~ two ~ three

3 let me count them. One, two, three, f.our, five, six, seven.

4 How many oppose it? One~ two~ three~ four, five~ s.ix, seven~

5 eight, nine oppose it. So that is defeated.

6 Now, does anyone wan.t to propose the adoption o.f a

7 as an amendment?

8 JUSTICE PEEPL~S: Luke, I will be honest, 1 am

9 against Pat's motion, but -- and if we vote it down, :i think
10 we ought to~ you know~ maybe go. with your 5(a) and (b). 1

11 mean, that is half a loaf.

12 MR. RRANSON: We get to the underlying motion

13 if we are --
14 MR. EDGAR: Pat has a motion on the floor and

15 you are asking us to. vote onso~ething that is not on the
16 floor.
17 CHAIRMAN. SOULES: I stand oorrected. All

18 right, how many are in favor of Pat's

19 MR. OIQUINN: Point of information. Under the

20 rules we are fixing to vote on, if my objection is that a
21 defense was. not submitted in any way~ some pled defense

22 didn't get itself in the charge, do I have to object to that?

23 MR. McCONNTCO: Sure.
24 MR. 0' QUINN: I got to read the defendant Is
25 pleading and make sure which ones got i.n the charges.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULE.S : No, no ,because you are not

2 going to complain of that omission on appeal anyway. You are

3 happy that it was omitted.

4 MR. OtQUINN: That seems to be what your ß. was

5 about.

6 CHAIRMAN SOULES: No, what it is is you are

7 the plaintiff and you have got a pled qroundandthe judge

8 and you don It gi ve the judge any question about it and the

9 judge then says --

10 MR. 01 QUINN: I canlt say -- okay.
11 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All you have .got to do is

12 object.
13 MR. OtQUINN: You didn t t submit my theory

14 under products liability.,
15 CHAIRMAN SOULES:. I don l t know how speci.fic

16 you have got to get, but the objection alone will take care
17 of it.
18 MR. OIQUINN: Okay, and I got an appeal.

19 CHA1:RMAN SOULES: And you .got an appeal on

20 that point.
21 MR. nORSANßO:. Maybe your objection would need

22 to be more detailed.

23 MR. OIQUINN: More detailed, assuming it was a

24 good objection.
25 CHAIRMAN SOUliBS: But it doesn i t have to be in
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1 wri ting.
2 MR. F.DGAR: Ry the same token, the defendant

3 could say, Your Honor, I object on the grounds you didn J t

4 submi t my theory of statute of 1 imi tations in sufficient
5 detail, and that preserves error.

6 MR. RRANSON: Rut you don i t have to express

7 statute of limitations.
8 MR. O-QUINN: Under these rules, the rules we

9 have always worked under, if the party relying en that ground

1.0 of recovery or that defense is going to appeal, he has still

11 got to submit something..

12 CHAIRMAN SOUl..ES: Under these rules,. a written

13 request is not necessary to preserve any error whatsoever..

14 An objection is all it takes in any content..

15 MR. OJQUINN: I g..t you..
16 CHAIRMAN SOU1,ES: That is just to make :it

17 perfectly plain..
18 How many -- those in favor of Pat is mot jon, which

19 is to reaffirm and that we recommend to the court our August

20 work product? Those in favor show by hands. One, two,

21 three, four'" Those opposed? One, two, three, four, five,

22 six, seven. That is, the majority. Now, what are we going to

23 do? What are we going to do? Just leave the charge rules
24 the way they are?
25 MR.. MORRIS: Why don - t we leave it and study
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1 it for another year? We have excellent minds all around the

2 room in terri.ble disagreement. I know you feel frustrated.

3 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I donJt feel frustra.ted"

4 MR.. MORRIS: I think the whole Committee

5 probably does. I think we need to study ita little more is
6 what I am seeing. People on all sides of the dooket and all
7 kinds of people who are capable of dQin.g -- thinking and have

8 a lot of experienoe and there is so much diagreement, surely,

9 we can, as a Supreme Court AdvisQry Committee~ come together

lOon this. But I think it needs more work.

11 MR. DORSANEO: Be bac.k to the same pla.ce"

12 CHAIRMAN SOUIJRS: We can't get off thi.s thing

13 here.
14 MR . DORSANEO: We understand what the i saue

15 is..
16 CHAIRMAN 50U1JE5: J...et me try to get a

17 consensus now.

18 MR. EDGAR: May I make a motion?

19 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Yes, sir.
20 MR. EDGAR: I move that we -- I am conoerned

21 about the wording, but I move that we adopt the spirit of

22 your proposal that you passed out to us.whiohinoludes. both
23 5(a) and 5 (b) .
24 CHAIRMAN 50UI..F.S: A llrj ght ,. hOcw many would

25 approve the rules, the August work product, if those two
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1 changes were made?

2: MR. COLLINS: Point of inquiry. This is not

3 an official vote~ this is just a pole?
4 CHAIRMAN SOUhRS: I am trying to see if we can

5 advance the ball any further or i t the game is over. If it

6 is over r it is over r but I don i t want to leave it without

7 being certain that that is it.
8 If those two changes were made, maybe not exactly

9 in those words ~ but in substance.

10 MR. COLLINS: These ohanges right here?

11 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Yes. Where the judge could

12 require you to submit, one,. and twor if it is an entirely
13 omitted ground of recovery or defense.

14 JUSTICE RIVERA.: Have to change to 271 (i ) .

15 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Yes, t.hetwo -- and that

16 would be done anyway.

17 MR. REASONER: J"uke,. I wonder if I could ask

18 Judge Peeples- a question. Judge, I guess 5(b) bothers. me

19 because it seems you get into the metaphysics of t.rying to

20 figure out what an entire ground of recovery or defense is

21 and the whole business of necessarily referrable. And

2:2 wouldn i t your concerns about having suffioient leverage over

23 the lawyers to force them to help you be entirely satisfied
24 by 5 ( a) ?
25 MR. DORSANEO: You are just left with your
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1 timing problem.

2 MR. REASONER:: You can avoid that, just ask

3 for them at the outset of the trial.
4 JUSTICE PEEPLES: 5(a),. okay,. the one JJuke

5 submitted?

6 CHAIRMANSOULßS : Right.
7 MR. REASONER: I am sorry, yes.
8 JUSTICE PRRPLES: Well, I suppose so,. but if a

9 judge has the authority to do tha.t in every case, that is

10 what the rules do right now. I just donI t see how that

11 advances the bal i very much at alL.

12 MR. REASONßR.:: The problem wi th 5 (b) is that

13 you can -- i can sit there and obj.ect ,and then somebody is

14 going to argue and wai t a minute ~ you waived it because there

15 was a complete omission here of this ground of recovery or

16 defense, and nObody tells me that until I get in the court of
17 appe.als.
18 JUSTICE PEEPLES: I just know that as a trial
19 judge it was a great comfort to me knowing that 1: had

20 winDowed the case down to what I had in the charge,. and if

21 they didn J t give it tome in wri tingand if it was soii.ething

22 that was pleaded, it is waived if it was an independent

23 ground. And I do not see the problem with telling what is an

24 independent ground of recovery and defense as opposed to an

25 element or fragent of something else. t just donJt.
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1 MR. REASONER: Perhaps I was warped by having

2 Gus Hodges as a father-in-law,. but i: never understood

3 necessarilY referrable. I always thought yöu played it round

4 or flat.,. if there was enough money ;.nvolved.

5 MR. JONES: He says there is another way.

6 MR. REASONER: You knoW,. he has probabl y got

7 the better side. Well, you know, it seems to me in federal

8 co.urt,. you never have a problem because a lawyer who wants

9 something -- I mean, they are going to submit whatever the

10 judge wants them to submit. I am frankly s.urprised that that
11 doesn J t happen in state court . I mean , it (:ertainly does.

12 You know, it wouldn It ocour tome not to give a judge
13 whatever he wanted in writing.
14 JUSTICE PEßPLES: You are not handl ing vol ume

15 litigation like a lot of lawyers are.

16 MR. REASONER;. I understand your point,.

17 although much of your concerns, I would think, are now
18 alleviated by pattern charges,. so that a lot of: what we are

19 arQUing about here is all well-defined, I would think.
20 CHAIRMAN SOUl.ES; If we --
21 MR. 0 J QUINN: Ask a question to get

22 information.
23 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Maybe it would still be

24 imperfect, but how many would rind this revision acceptable

25 if we made those two. changes?
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1 MR. DAVIS: As they are here without any

2 addi tional --
3 CHAIR.MAN SOUIJß.S: Well r the words may not be

4 perfect, but in substance.

5 MR. JONES: You have to have time limit in

6 here ,Mr. Chairman.

7 MR. DAVIS: ExamplEl, any time limit on when

8 the judge can require you to make the written charge, that

9 would be --

10 CHAIRMAN SOUl.ES: There is no time limit on

11 it, but there isne appellate consequence to not doing it as

12 long as you get it done by the charge conferenoe.

13 MR. DAVIS: You are saying the judge can tell
14 you to do :i t a week before the trial a.nd you say t no r T ain i t
15 going to do it ,and you don i t have to worry on appeal because

16 you didntt do it unitl --
17 CHAIRMAN SOU1..ES: Franklin,. 1 under) ined

18 before compliance witb 271 (1) before the court Charges the

19 jury.
20 MR. EDGAR: That pertains to Subparagraph R

21 and not to A, though, so you need to have a time limit in A,
22 as, well,. don i t you?
23 CHAIRMAN SOUl.ßS: Okay, it would be to both.

24 MR.. DAVIS.: Then y.ou have a time li.mit .ou A,
25 all ri.ght.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: I understand that, and t

2 intended that.

3 All right,. how many would be -- would fi.nd thase

4 rules acceptable with those two changes?

5 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRLO); If you combined j t

6 with something like Buddy Low's, f..uke, t.hat said the party
7 depending upon on appeal or something.,

8 CHAIRMAN SOULES: That is a completely new

9 approach than this. So that would mean --

10 MR. LOW: It would not be, Luke, i~ you put up
11 here that the trial court could order. j mean, there is a

12 big segmnt at a complaint, a trial judge shouldn't be able
13 to make me draw substantially correct what the defandant has,

14 and if I don't, then I am in error whereas an objection

15 ordinarily is sufficient.
16 CHAIRMAN SOUJ,ES: How do we fix that? Maybe

17 that is a --
18 MR. LOW: aut tha trial courts could order a
19 party with regard to something that is pr(Jper, which he is
20 properly a part of his claim, cause of action, or defense, is
21 properly a part of it. You can't always tell, negligence may

22 be both of them, but a good lawyer is going to have prepar.ed

23 something if everything that is properly a part of his case,
24 if he feels it is properly a part. So if it is properly a

25 part of your case, the judge ought to say, okay, you draw it.
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1 Say the judge submitted something different than

2 what you wanted, but if it is the other personls burden or

3 something that is properly a part of their case, lawyers

4 don i t want to be having to draw something in substantially

5 correct form.

6 Now,. I don i t have that language with me.. I

7 prepared and did some work on the rules. I think 1: sent a

8 copy to you, didn t t I, Justice Hecht,. a year ago where it is
9 properly a part of your claim~ defense, or cause of action, I

10 think was the term I used. Now,. and if you have any question

11 whether it is, then that is
12 MR.. DOR.SANEO: Mr.. Chairman,. I think that

13 could be drafted and that makes sense as long as the sequence
14 involves charge conference,. objections, the judge says I
15 would like to see that in writing, it is p.-operly part of

16 your case., submit it in writing to protect the objecti.on but
17 not way before -- a week before the trial -- :bt aspat't of
18 just that sequence happeni:ng, just like that. That would let

19 you, in effect, do what you can J t do now is combine

20 objections and requests so you don i t get into the p.roblem of
21 you used the wrong gun.

22 MR. J..OW: Two points, time J imit. and not

23 making s.omebody draw something in correct form that is not

24 even their burden of proof.
25 MR.. SPIVßV; Mr. Chairman, could we get a vote
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1 on -- a show on your request?

2: CHAIRMAN SOUJ..ES:: Okay, what --

3 MR. DAVIS: How about as restated?
4 CHAIRMAN SOUl.ES: With this most recent

5 discussion, I am having a hard time reallY getting a grasp on

6 it enough to articulate what it really is that we are voting

7 on. John OJQuinn.

8 MR. OIQUJNN: Are you proposing, huke, that we

9 add something to our existing -- apparently, we voted down

10 the massive redo of the existing rules, didn't we, nine to
11 seven? That is what it seemed like we just did. Where we

12: are si tting right now, it seems to me We have got our

13 existing rules with no changes. That seems to be what the

14 vote was.

15 CHAIRMN SOULES: That is a really not what we

16 voted ,because almost unaniiiusly the reorganization of these

17 rules is supported in the public and the judges and the

18 lawyers and this Comittee and by the court. We really voted

19 down the the problem about how to preserve error j s the
20 on.ly
2:1 JUSTICE RIVßRA:: Voted down the change that we

22 proposed last year.
23 CHAIRMAN SOUI.ßS: But the reason that it has

24 been voted down is because of the preservation of error
25 aspect of it.
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support widely.

to it.

MR. 0' QUINN: Not because of the other thing.

CHAIRMAN SOUJ.lßS: Everythi nO' el se peopl e

As a. matter of fact, there is no opposition

MR. OlQUINN: Do you want to see what part we

can save, the nonobjection parts? Identify that and let's

say that is safe?

MR. EDGAR: It really kind of all ties

together. You really need to solve the preservation of error
problem in order for the way in which the rules are impsed

to be reorgani2ed fit together, John.

CHAIRMAN SOUhES: J.Jet me see if I can --

MR. O'QUINN: We are mandated to stop.

CHAIRMAN SOULßS: Does anyone want to propose

that we amend that and stay another 30 minutes or something?

MR. SPIVEY: We are going to meet again next

week anyhow.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: We are? l' don 1 t know that.

MR. 0 ' QUINN : Let's discuss that then 4

CHAIRMAN SOULßS: Okay, before we do that, I

will take a' poll. Don' t vote if you feel like I am not

giving: you enough time to think about tbis, but if we took A

and limited the court's ability to demand or require a

reques t to somehow

MR. LOW: Reasonabl e time.
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1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: to the party with the
2 burden, and I don i t know how in the world to do that, but

3 assume there is a way to do that.

4 MR. OIQUINN: Use existing rule, whiC!h is an

5 issue, instruction, definition on which you rely, you have to

6 tender in sUbstantially correct form.

1 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Aii right, if we do that,

8 let i s see, on which -- tri.al court asks. the part; es to tender
9 a question.

10 MR. 01 QUINN:. Ask the objectin.g party to

11 tender requests on issue, instruction, or definition, that
12 the objecting party relies, on which the objecting party

13 relies.
14 CHAIRMAN SOU1.lES : Okay, if we get that

15 language into A and then put A .andB in as exceptions, does

16 the Committee favor the changes?

11 MR.. O'QUINN: All of them, 385 to 40041

18 CHAIRMAN SOUl.lE$: The whole tbirig.

19 MR. O'QUINN: Including it the way you

20 preserve complaints by objection only?

21 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Excèpt with these two

2.2 exceptions. noes the Committee then favor that?

23 Those in favor show by hand. Six, seven, eight,
24 nine, 10, 11, 12, 13. Did you have your hand up, Rroadus? I

25 couldn' tsee.
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1 MR. SPIVEY: Yes.
2 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay,. i 4 . Those opposed?

3 Well, it is unopposed.

4 You see how close this is to getting done and 1

5 don J t think the game is over and --

6 MR.. DAVIS: All you have got to do is put :in

7 words what we have said. There is your problem~

8 MR. BDGAR: There is .one other thing that will

9 need to be done.

10 CHAIRMN SOUI.ES: I..et me be very clear. We

11 are not going to address again whether -- the different ways

12 of preserving omissions and commissions and all that sort of

13 thing. We are going to preserve everything by o.bjection,

14 except a total omission of a ground of recovery -- or let i s
15 take a consensus .on that.

16 MR. QlQUJ"NN: Ponlt do it agai.n. You got it.
17 CHA1:RMAN SOULES: And where the judge asks

18 somebody relying on a question,. instruction, or definition,.
19 to give it in substantially c.orrect form. We do that and we

20 are going to look at those two things, the 1 a.nguage, and we

21 are g.oing to get those done with langage, and we are not

22 going to debate about whether it shoul dbe done. We are just
23 going to get it done. Is that what we are going to do?

24 If that is the case,. I Can get this done through
25 our next meeting. We canJtrevisit this whole problem again.
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1 MR. EDGAR: There is one other thing. We will

2 now have to include, though, that you omi. tted, and that is a
3 section on requests.

4 MR. OIQUINN: What do you mean?
5 MR. EDGAR: When we eliminated having to make

6 a request" there is a rule that deals with reqUests..

7 CHAIRMAN SOULES: All right, ! will look back

8 at that.
9 MR. EDGAR: We need to go back and pi ck that

10 up. It is a housekeeping thing? but we need to have it in

11 there.
12 CHAIRMAN SOUl..ßS: Would you :find it for me so

13 I can look at?

14 Now, then, while Jladl ey is looking for that
15 language t when do we meet again?

16 MR. SPIVEY: Can we meet Friday? I move we

17 meet Friday.
18 MR. OIQUINN: Right down RUle 274.

19 MR. EDGAR: That is what it is.
20 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Is it a court holiday n.ext

21 Friday?

22 JUSTICE DOGGETT: Yes, it is a.. court hol; day

23 Friday.
24 CHAIRMANSOULßS: The district court?
25 JUST1:CE DOGGETT: No, for our court. 1: don J t
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1 think it is a court holiday anywhere else.

2 CHAIRMAN SOUI.F.S: I know a judge is trying to.

3 set me for a hearing that day, but t guess everybody has got

4 tha t probl em.

5 MR. ßnGAR: ¡Juke, 276.
6 CHAIRMAN SOUI.ES: Okay, we will meet at eight

7 o'clock, Friday, the 16th, and we will meet until we finish.

8 MR. 0 i QUINN: Including Saturday?

9 CHAIRMAN SOULES: No"
10 MR. EDGAR.: We may not be able to. Use the

11 state bar headquarters. We may have to -- will you advise us

12 by some method where we will be meeting?

13 MR. BRANSON: 1: know it may upset you, but I

14 canlt meet on Friday. Donlt change the meeting. 1" can be

15 here earlier in the week, but not Friday.

16 CHAIRMAN SOUl.lRS: All right,. is the consensus,

17 then, we are geing to. meet Friday. We are going to work a

18 long day until we get done with the agenda that we had in

19 .I 89, plus all the new work. It is going to. be a leng, leng
20 meeting"

21 Do you want to meet Friday and Saturday?

22 MR. DAVIS: Hopefully, we won.l t need to. meet
23 on Saturday.

24 CHAIRMAN SOUIJE.8: What is the commitment for

25 Saturday, till noon?
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1 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): At least as much

2 time as we put in this time.

3 MR. SPIVEY: You can i t get people to work past

4 noon on Saturday.

5 CHAIRMAN SOUJ.ES: Okay, we will meet Friday

6 the 16th and Saturday until noon.

7 MS. CAR1JSON: What time frame?

8 CHAIRMAN SOULES: Friday at 8:00 a.m. Is that

9 all right,. 8:00 a.m.? That means averybody has to come in

10 the night before, but at least we can get a full day in~
11 Okay,. eight o'clock Friday morning. Wa will work a
12 long day and if we can, we wi 11 get done.

13 We stand adjourned.
14

15 (At this time the hearing recessed 1~::i5 p.m.,. to
16 reconvene at 8:00 a.m~ on Friday, Febr.ary 16, 1.990~)
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